

WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS

HEALTH CARE = DISINFECTANTS & SANITIZERS = FLOOR CARE = FOOD SERVICE = HAND CARE = INDUSTRIAL

EIGHTH EDITION





Solutions That Perform

For over 100 years, Simoniz has been a leading manufacturer of cleaning products for the commercial, institutional, industrial and automotive markets.

Founded in 1910, Simoniz products were originally based on a cleaner and carnauba wax for car finishes. Recognizing the potential market in household products, the Simoniz Company entered into the floor wax business in 1942 with Simoniz Non-Scuff Floor Wax and later, Simoniz Vinyl Floor Wax, both of which revolutionized the floor wax market. Simoniz slogans, "the self-polishing floor wax" and "it shines while it dries" were seen, heard and recognized by millions of Americans. In 1954, Simoniz extended its floor care line with furniture polishes, cleaners and sponges that were formulated and packaged for business and public large-volume users.

Today, Simoniz manufactures over 3000 cleaning products for the widest spectrum of workplace environments. Our floor care, laundry, food service, hand care products, disinfectants, and all-purpose cleaners are widely used in hospitals, nursing homes, schools, food service establishments, and manufacturing plants.

Our chemical laboratories are staffed by professional chemists and engineers who have formulated the country's most extensive line of professional cleaning products that are distributed coast to coast. We pride ourselves on the quality of our products and our commitment to the research and development of products and systems that will clean and protect a wide range of hard surfaces more efficiently and safely.

Simoniz quality products are manufactured and supported by our two state-of-the-art manufacturing and distribution facilities totaling over 500,000 sq.ft. which include modern decorating and silk screening capabilities, high speed filling lines, bulk storage tanks, quality engineered material handling systems and a climate-controlled environment that insures cleanliness and productivity.

Simoniz products are supported by our experienced sales and service staff who are all certified "Green and Clean". When it comes to cleaning and protecting, Simoniz is the brand preferred by millions of professionals worldwide.

Table Of Contents

Aerosols	4
Air Deodorizers	7
All-Purpose Cleaners	8
Carpet Care	10
Harvard Professional Carpet Care Program	12
Disinfectants & Sanitizers	14
Floor Care	18
Floor Care Training	21
Food Service	22
BreakThru Line	
Food Service Equipment	32
Hand & Skin Care	34
Hand Soap Dispensers	37
Laundry	38
OPL Laundry	
OPL & Laundry Equipment	43
Pressure & Industrial Cleaning	44
Proportioners	49
Restroom Cleaners	50
SDS & Technical Sheets	51
Specialty Product Lines	52
Blend Rite Dispensing System	
Blend Rite Green Scene Dispensing System	53
Green Scene	
Gripcoat Anti-Slip Floor System	
Master Blend Dispensing System	
RTU Products	
Index	60



Aerosols



ADHESIVE REMOVER

- Water-based formulation
- Removes residual adhesive after decal or sticker has been removed
- Suitable for use on glass, plexiglas, vinyl and poly banners, sentra, lexan, polycarbonates, acrysteel, magnetics, painted aluminum and auto paint (Spot testing recommended)

Net Weight: 14 oz

Packaging: 12 per case | \$3365

BASEBOARD STRIPPER GEL

- Heavy-duty cleaner and stripper for build-up on baseboards and in corners
- Provides extra penetration to lift off excess finish on baseboards
- Inverted valve makes for easy application

Net Weight: 19 oz

Packaging: 12 per case | \$3343

BEE, WASP & HORNET KILLER

- Eliminates wasps, hornets and bees up to 20 feet away
- Can be used indoors or out, around telephone poles, in cracks and crevices, in holes or around chimneys
- Dielectric breakdown voltage is 40.1 kV
- EPA registered

Net Weight: 12 oz

Packaging: 12 per case | \$3369

CARPET & UPHOLSTERY CLEANER

- Cleans and restores carpets and upholstered furniture to a "like new" condition in one easy step
- Special formulation leaves fabric dry

Net Weight: 18 oz Packaging: 12 per case **| \$3363**

CHEWING GUM REMOVER

- Easily removes chewing gum, candle wax, putty and other gummy substances from surfaces
- Makes job quick and neat by freezing substance to approx.
 -40°F so it will crack off fast
- Leaves no stain or chemical residue

Net Weight: 9 oz Packaging: 12 per case | \$3342

CITRUS ALL-PURPOSE CLEANER

- Cleans, deodorizes and degreases a variety of materials and equipment
- Removes fingerprints, scuff marks, bathtub rings, grease, light carbon, crayon marks and more
- Does not contain chlorinated or petroleum solvents and is butyl-free
- Use on floors, walls, vehicles, equipment, washable painted surfaces, porcelain and all tile surfaces

Net Weight: 19 oz

Packaging: 12 per case **\$3376**

HEALTHCARE DISINFECTANT DEODORANT

- Quaternary-based for disinfecting after cleaning
- Effective against HIV-1 (AIDS Virus), Types 1 and 2, Influenza A2/Hong Kong Virus and Herpes Simplex Virus Types 1 and 2 on inanimate, environmental surfaces
- It is bactericidal, staphylocidal, fungicidal, pseudomonacidal and air deodorizer
- Effective in controlling mold and mildew on hard, non-porous surfaces
- EPA registered
- Lemon-scented
- Net Weight: 15.5 oz

Packaging: 12 per case

DUST MOP TREATMENT

 Improves dust pick up on mops and cloths by converting dust into heavy lint particles that shake off easily into dustpan

IS3324

S3374

- Leaves no oily residue
- Ideal for use on all types of floors
 Net Weight: 14 oz
- Packaging: 12 per case

FLYING & CRAWLING INSECT & BED BUG KILLER

 Effectively eradicates bedbugs, flying insects such as flies, mosquitos, moths, gnats, ants, crickets, carpet beetles, cockroaches, etc.
 EPA registered

Net Weight: 16 oz

Packaging: 12 per case | \$3373

FOAM DISINFECTANT CLEANER

- Cleans, disinfects and deodorizes in one easy step without scouring or scratching surfaces
- Kills most germs and HIV-1 (AIDS Virus), is bactericidal, staphylocidal, pseudomonacidal and virucidal
- EPA registered

Net Weight: 18 oz Packaging: 12 per case | \$3322

FOOD RELEASE SPRAY

- Saves time and money
- Stops food from sticking to cooking surfaces
- Makes clean-up easy
- All-natural and adds no flavor
- Economical to use No need for oil or butter
- Healthful Contains no salt or cholesterol
- Easy to apply to pans, grills, broilers, skewers, molds, etc.
- Kosher / Pareve

Net Weight: 16 oz

Packaging: 6 per case | EP1312

FURNITURE POLISH

- Dusts and cleans in one easy application
- Formulated with silicones, cleaners and lemon oil that cleans and polishes
- Removes finger marks, smudges, grease marks and stains

Net Weight: 19 oz

Packaging: 12 per case | \$3339

GLASS CLEANER

- Cleans and polishes glass, mirrors and other non-porous surfaces
- No dripping, no running and no streaking

Net Weight: 19 oz

Packaging: 12 per case | \$3321

GRAFFITI & STAIN REMOVER

- Specially designed to remove vandal marks from many different types of surfaces
- Removes crayon, ink, spray paint, lipstick, tape marks, scuff marks and waxes

Net Weight: 18 oz Packaging: 12 per case **| \$3346**

INSTANT SPRAY

- Great final detail product
- Leaves a high shine on vinyl, plastics, bumpers, tires and rubber
- Just spray on and let dry for a "like new" shine

Net Weight: 11 oz

P

ackaging	12 per case	S3327
----------	-------------	--------------

SPOT REMOVER

- Cleans, penetrates and deodorizes without leaving a residue
- Effective for removing dirt, ink, grease, oil, mud, ketchup, urine, vomit, coffee, tea, alcohol, soft drinks and blood

Net Weight: 18 oz

Packaging: 12 per case | \$3364

SPRING MIST

Air Freshener

- Removes most malodors from a wide variety of surfaces
- Encapsulates foul odors and renders them ineffective on contact

Net Weight: 14 oz

Packaging: 12 per case | \$3352

STAINLESS STEEL POLISH & CLEANER - WATER-BASED

- Formulated to clean, polish and protect stainless steel and a wide variety of other surfaces in one step
- Does not leave behind any oily residue
- Resists fingerprints, grease and water spatter with a protective coating

Net Weight: 18 oz Packaging: 12 per case | \$3331

SWELL GRILL & OVEN CLEANER

Institutional Strength High-Foaming Grill & Oven Cleaner

- Quickly cuts through grease, carbon and baked-on food
- Effective on hot or cold surfaces

Net Weight: 18 oz Packaging: 6 or 12 per case

S3341

SWELL STAINLESS STEEL POLISH

- Cleans, polishes and protects in one application
- Helps prevents deterioration of equipment
- Fingerprints will not adhere to treated surfaces
- Use on stainless steel, aluminum, formica, baked enamel and copper
- Helpful Hint: For best results, spray on a clean rag and polish surface, rather than spraying directly on surface
- USDA accepted, category A-7

Net Weight: 15 oz

Packaging: 6 or 12 per case

S3336

TROPIC BREEZE DRY AIR & FABRIC DEODORIZER

- Specially formulated to eliminate offensive odors in air without wet fallout
- Can be used safely on surfaces to fight odors trapped in all kind of fabrics without staining
- Penetrates fabrics, reaches trapped odors and eliminates them
- Will not leave a residue or stain the fabric
- Neutralizes stale tobacco odors in air or on fabrics

Net Weight: 10 oz Packaging: 12 per case





INDUSTRIAL AEROSOLS

4 FOR ONE

Penetrant, Water Displacer, Protectant & **Rust Remover**

- Penetrates rust and corrosion
- Long lasting penetration
- Resists temperature breakdown
- Extreme pressure
- Creeping formula

Net Weight: 15.75 oz **S3385** Packaging: 12 per case

BIG ORANGE CRUSH

Heavy-Duty Citrus Degreaser

- Degreases and deodorizes
- Uses natural citrus
- Emulsifies in water
- No ozone-damaging CFCs

Net Weight: 15 oz Packaging: 12 per case **S3383**

CLEAR LUBE

- Penetrating Gel Lubricant with PTFE
- Resists water wash out
- High temperature range -30 to 600 F
- Long lasting

FORMULA 54

360° valve

Penetrates rapidly

Dissolves grease

Net Weight: 15 oz Packaging: 12 per case

- High adhesion strength
- Resists throw off

Net Weight: 15 oz Packaging: 12 per case

Penetrating Lubricant with PTFE

Defends against corrosion

Excellent long-lasting lubrication

Works in broad temperature ranges

Additional Industrial Aerosols pg. 48

SIMO SOLV-A

Solvent Cleaner Degreaser

- Fast evaporating
- Plastic safe
- Cleans instantly
- Non-chlorinated
- Leaves no residue
- Net Weight: 13 oz

Packaging: 12 per case

S3387



METERED AEROSOLS

CINNAMON Net Weight: 7 oz EP723CN

Packaging: 6 per case

MANGO **EP723MA** Net Weight: 7 oz Packaging: 6 per case

MOUNTAIN AIR EP723MT Net Weight: 7 oz Packaging: 6 per case

POTPOURRI

EP723PT

Net Weight: 7 oz Packaging: 6 per case

SUNBURST EP723SB Net Weight: 7 oz Packaging: 6 per case

METERED AEROSOL CABINET Packaging: 1 each **EP723CO**



S3391

S3386

Air Deodorizers





WATER-BASED DEODORIZERS

POWERFULLY SCENTED & WATER SOLUBLE

CHERRY DEODORIZER

Dilution: 1:8 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 12 x 32 oz, 5 gal, 55 gal

C0542

HERBAL DEODORIZER Dilution: 1:8 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

KEM FRESH DEODORANT

Concentrated Odor Counteractant Additive

- Non-toxic
- Can be added to all types of allpurpose cleaners to obtain a fresh lemon scent

Dilution: 1:512 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

LEMON DEODORIZER

Dilution: 1:8 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

MINT DEODORIZER Dilution: 1:8 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

PINE DEODORIZER Dilution: 1:8 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal P2671











MALODOR NEUTRALIZERS

ELIMINATOR

- Pleasantly-scented deodorizer that cleans and deodorizes in one easy step
- Eliminates odors caused from pets, animals, garbage, mildew, cooking, smoke, food decay, cigarettes, incontinence, etc.
- Use in bathrooms, kitchens, restaurants, hotels, schools, hospitals, offices, vehicles, on floors,walls, tubs, tiles, sinks, carpets, upholstery, counters, waste receptacles, etc.

Dilution: ½ - 2 oz per 2 gallons of cleaning solution Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal

L2107



All-Purpose Cleaners

P2666

H1140

W4320

NON-BUTYL CLEANERS

AP-7

No-Rinse Neutral pH Floor Cleaner, Reconditioner & All-Purpose Cleaner

- Formulated to safely clean all types of surfaces
- Its unique formulation lifts and suspends soil for easy removal
- Lemon-scented

Dilution: 1:256

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

BLOOM

Pine Oil Cleaner & Deodorizer

- Neutral pH
- Cleans and deodorizes in one-step

Dilution: 1:32

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

B0315

CITRUS PLUS

All-Purpose Citrus Cleaner & Degreaser

- Concentrated and orange-scented
- Removes ink, grease and oil from most hard surfaces

Dilution: 1:60

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

EASY CLEAN NB

Ready-To-Use Non-Butyl Cleaner & Degreaser

 Removes oil, ink, soap scum, rubber marks, etc.

Dilution: As is Packaging: 12 x 32 oz

FILM FYTER

8

Non-Butyl All-Purpose Cleaner & Degreaser

- Concentrated and heavy-duty
- Removes ink, grease, finger prints from a wide variety of surfaces

Dilution: 1:60 - 1:128 **Packaging:** 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

F1140

JAZZ DEODORANT CLEANER Lavender-Scented Deodorizing Hard

Surface Cleaner

 Detergent cleaner that deodorizes and cleans all washable surfaces

Dilution: Floors and Kitchens: 2 oz per gallon

Bathrooms, Walls and Other Surfaces: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal EP144

LAVALOSSO

Deodorizer & All-Purpose Cleaner

- Heavy-duty deodorizer and all-purpose cleaner
- Cleans and deodorizes in one easy step
- Use to deodorize mop water, bathrooms, trash cans, carpet solutions, shower curtains, pet accidents and all washable surfaces
- Lavender-scented

Dilution: Heavy-Duty: 1:32 General Duty: 1:64 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | 10551

ORANGE 'N KLEEN

Neutral Multi-Purpose Cleaner

- Removes dirt and grime from hard surfaces including ceramic tile, marble, linoleum, terrazzo, vinyl, plastic and metals
- Kosher / Pareve

Dilution:

Light Soil: 1 oz per gallon of water Moderate Soil: 2 oz per gallon of water Heavily Soil: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal **EP731**

PINE PLUS

- All-Purpose Heavy-Duty Cleaner
- Concentrated and pine-scented
 For use on most chemically resistant surfaces

Dilution: 1:50

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

R3023

PINK CONCENTRATE

Non-Butyl Neutral All-Purpose Cleaner

- Safe for all surfaces, including finished flooring
- Use for scrub and recoat as well
 Dilution: 1:50

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

P2670

SHOP BOSS

Non-Butyl Industrial Strength Degreaser

- Heavy-duty and non-hazardousSafer to use than solvent type
- degreasers Biodegradable
- Sassafras-scented
- Dilution: 1:64

Packaging: 5 gal, 55 gal | \$3252

SUNSHINE NEUTRAL CLEANER

Enhanced with Optical Brighteners

- Optical brighteners for enhanced shine
- No rinsing necessary
- Safe for all floors
- Multi-purpose use
- Pleasantly-scented
- Dilution: 1:64 1:256

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | \$3497

TRU BLU LIQUID CLEANER All-Purpose Cleaner & Degreaser

- Contains a unique non-butyl
- formulation
- Great for scrub and recoat cleaning
- Environmentally safe

Dilution: 1:50

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

T3834

BUTYL CLEANERS

BLUE BUTYL

All-Purpose Butyl Cleaner & Degreaser

- Recommended for all types of equipment
- Versatile enough to be used in a spray bottle for general cleaning or through a pressure washer for heavy-duty degreasing and cleaning
- Dilution: 1:30 1:128

scrubbers Dilution: 1:60

CLEAN-UP

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

B0320

C0600

C0590

CLEANER DEGREASER

Butyl-Based Cleaner & Degreaser

Mildly concentrated and low foamingFor use with automatic floor

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

Ready-To-Use Liquid Cleaner & Degreaser

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal,

55 gal

most hard surfaces

Citrus-scented

Dilution: As is

Removes tough soils, oily dirt, rust,

scuff marks, lipstick and more, on

GLIDE

Concentrated Liquid Cleaner

- Use on most hard surfaces, including no-wax flooring, vinyl, rubber, sealed wood, brick. concrete, terrazzo and marble
- Works in all water hardness conditions

Dilution: 1 oz per 2 1/2 gallons water Packaging: 4 x1 gal, 5 gal pail

EP710

KLEEN SPRAY

Ready-To-Use Butyl All-Purpose Cleaner

- Effectively cleans walls, vinyl, aluminum, etc.
- Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal, 55 gal

S3440

KWIK KLEEN

Heavy-Duty Butyl All-Purpose Cleaner & Degreaser

- Contains high quality formulation of powerful solvents and surfactants
- Recommended for floors, sinks, woodwork, vehicles, engine degreasing, etc.

Dilution: 1:60 to 1:128

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal K1910

LIKE MAGIC DEGREASER

Premium Heavy-Duty Cleaner & Degreaser

- Easily removes grease, oil and other tough soils
- Effective on kitchen floors in restaurants, grocery stores and most other hard surfaces
- Kosher/Pareve
- Safe on all metals when used as directed
- Excellent hard water tolerance

Dilution: General Cleaning: 1/2 - 2 oz per gallon of water

Pressure Washing: 6 - 10 ozs per gallon of water

Packaging: 4 x1 gal, 5 gal | EP8508

PINE KLEEN

Pine-Scented All-Purpose Cleaner

- Low foaming
- Mildly concentrated
- Recommended for heavy-duty soil removal, light degreasing and all-purpose cleaning

Dilution: 1:40

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

P2668

GLASS CLEANERS

BRITE

Glass & All-Purpose Cleaner

- Readv-to-use
- Non-ammoniated and streak-free

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal

B0400

BRITE PLUS

Glass, Window & All-Purpose Cleaner Concentrated and non-streaking Dilution: 1:10 Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal

B0405

BRITE WITH AMMONIA

Glass, Window & All-Purpose Cleaner

- Ready-to-use
- Fortified with ammonia
- Streak-free

Dilution: As is Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal

B0412



CRUSH PLUS

d-Limonene Based All-Purpose Cleaner & Degreaser

- A natural solvent, with equal cleaning properties to most petroleum-based solvents
- Safer for employees to handle than petroleum-based solvents

Dilution: 1:128

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

C0669

SPECIALTY PRODUCTS

KEM FRESH DEODORANT

Concentrated Odor Counteractant Additive

- Lemon-scented and non-toxic
- Can be added to all types of allpurpose cleaners

Dilution: 1:512

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

CS0610

LEMON SHINE

Ready-To-Use Furniture Polish

- Removes most oil-based and water-based soils including fingerprints
- Lemon-scented

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz

L2045



Carpet Care



CARPET SHAMPOO & EXTRACTORS

BONNET MASTER

Emulsion-Type Carpet Cleaner

- Use with cotton or synthetic bonnets
- Quickly penetrates and removes soils from heavy traffic areas
- Very quick drying time

Dilution: 1:10

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal **B0392**

CARPET SHAMPOO

High Foaming Carpet Shampoo

- Ideal for light to medium soil loads on all types of carpets
- Use manually or through a carpet shampooer

Dilution: 1:32

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

C0520

PICK UP

Low Foaming Liquid Extraction Cleaner

- Can be used with hot or cold carpet extraction equipment
- Contains anti-redeposition agents to remove dirt and grime quickly and completely

Dilution: 1:128

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

P2669

RUSH HOUR

Neutral High Foaming Carpet & Traffic Lane Shampoo

- Safely removes stubborn soils from all types of colorfast carpet and upholstery
- Use with conventional shampoo or dry foam equipment

Dilution: 1:64

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

SPOT REMOVERS

BLITZ RTU

Hydrogen Peroxide Multi-Purpose Cleaner

- Formulated with hydrogen peroxide for higher productivity cleaning
- Use on bathroom surfaces, counters, desks, floors, tile, grout, etc. in schools, hotels, hospitals, offices, vehicles, day care centers
- Removes tough carpet stains
- Deodorizes with a fresh citrus scent
- Packaging: 12 x 32 oz

BLITZ HD

Concentrated Hydrogen Peroxide Multi-Purpose Cleaner

- Same uses as Blitz RTU but concentrated for low-end use cost
- Formulated with hydrogen peroxide for higher productivity cleaning
- Packaging: 4 x 1 gal

G1403

MAGIC CARPET

A Ready-To-Use Carpet Spotter & Prespray

 Safely removes stubborn stains such as coffee, wine, blood and other spills

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz

PRE SPOT

Ready-To-Use Water-Based Carpet Cleaner

- Formulated for hard-to-clean spots on upholstery and carpeting, prior to shampooing or extracting
- Attacks stains and breaks and lifts them from fabric

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

P2805

M2265

SPOT REMOVER - AEROSOL

- Cleans, penetrates and deodorizes without leaving a residue
- Effective for removing dirt, ink, grease, oil, mud, ketchup, urine, vomit, coffee, tea, alcohol, soft drinks and blood

Net Weight: 18 oz

Packaging: 12 per case | \$3364

TANNIN STAIN REMOVER Low pH Stain Remover

- Removes tough browning stains from fabrics and carpets (including coffee, tea, blood, rust), as well as, grease and oily stains
- Pleasantly-scented

Dilution: As is **Packaging:** 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal

T3787



SPECIALTY PRODUCTS

CARPET & UPHOLSTERY CLEANER - AEROSOL

- Cleans and restores carpets and upholstered furniture to a "like new" condition in one easy step
- Special formulation leaves fabric dry

Net Weight: 18 oz Packaging: 12 per case

53363

ELIMINATOR

Pleasantly-Scented Deodorizer

- Can be added to any cleaning solution
- Eliminates odors caused from pets, animals, garbage, mildew, cooking, smoke, food decay, cigarettes, sickness, incontinence, etc.

Dilution: ½ - 2 oz per 2 gallons of cleaning solution

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal

L2107

NO FOAM

Silicone Defoamer

 Consists of aqueous blend of silicones that eliminate foam in carpet extractors caused by detergent residue

Dilution: 2 oz per recovery tank **Packaging:** 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal

N2600

WINTER RINSE

Neutralizer

 Removes winter salt and chemical stains from floors, carpet and equipment

Dilution: 1:4 - 1:28

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal

W4115



PRE-SPRAY & TRAFFIC LANE CLEANERS

CITRAZOV POWDER WITH DE-ZOV-ALL

Super Strength Pre-Spray & Traffic Lane Cleaner

- A super-strength high pH powder pre-spray that dissolves quickly and completely
- Melts away the toughest carpet soils
- Formulated with premium ingredients like Percarbonate (Oxygen), Enzyme, d-limonene and boosted alkalinity (pH 12)
- High alkaline formula that blasts off grease and grime without extended dwell time
- Works great on olefin carpets as well as nylon
- High pH formula is tough on grease
- White powder, citrus scent





Packaging: 4 x 7.5 lb, 45 lb 8089

GRIME RELEASE PRO LIQUID Pre-Spray & Traffic Lane Cleaner

- A premium concentrated pre-spray and traffic lane cleaner
- Powerful emulsifiers lift and suspend grease, oil and soil, rinsing completely leaving no residue and no re-soiling
- Effective on all fibers including olefins and safe for stain resistant residential carpets
- Straw milky liquid, butyl odor

pH: 9 - 10 Dilution: 1:32 2560 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal



EXTRACTION DETERTGENTS & RINSES

FREE RINSE PRO

Carpet Rinsing Agent

- Rinses away detergent and alkali residues after the cleaning process is complete
- Guards against rapid re-soiling and leaves carpets feeling soft to the touch and adds a luxurious sheen
- Carpets should be rinsed with a solution of Free Rinse Pro
- Clear liquid, low odor

pH: 2 - 3

Dilution: 1:64 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal 220

PREMIUM EXTRACTION LIQUID

Extraction Liquid Detergent

- Heavy-duty liquid formulation for use in truck mount and portable extractors
- Designed to be equally effective in hot or cold water
- Contains complex surfactants and organic solvents, making it effective on natural and synthetic fibers
- Green/Yellow liquid, spring mint scent

pH: 9 - 10

Dilution: 1:320 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal

PREMIUM EXTRACTION POWDER

Powdered Extraction Detergent

- Organic carpet detergent for use in truck mount, portable extractors and carpet cleaning equipment
- Effective in hot or cold water
- Cuts heavy greasy soils
- Yellow powder, lemon scent

pH: 9 - 10

Dilution: 1:160 Packaging: 4 x 7.5 lb, 45 lb 3282



FLUSH OUT

Urine Decontamination Pre-Treatment

- A mildly acidic pre-treatment designed to dissolve and liquefy urine salts and heavy urine deposits for easier removal by bacterial digestion
- Works as pre-treatment when using our enzyme-based Pet Stainoff
- Straw color liquid, low odor **pH:** 2 - 3

Dilution: As is - 1:3 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal

3504

PET STAINOFF

Enzymatic Pet Stain & Odor Remover

- A special blend of bacteria and enzymes that eliminate organic matter and odors caused by animal waste
- Digests materials which are causing odors such as urine, fecal matter, vomit and other pet-related odors
- Can be used as a carpet deodorizer and digestant from many sources
- Milky white liquid, bubblegum **pH:** 7

Dilution: As is - 1:4

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal

510

YELLOW OUT Urine Stain Remover

- Eliminates the problem of pet stains and associated odors utilizing peroxide technology
- Breaks down the urine structure and eliminates the stain and odor
- No water extraction needed afterward
- Clear liquid, low odor

pH: 5 - 6 Dilution: As is Packaging: 4 x 1 gal

3503



The Carpet and Rug Institute created the industry's only scientific program to test and measure the effectiveness of cleaning products and equipment. These products have earned the CRI Seal of Approval.





SPOT REMOVAL

DE-ZOV-ALL

d-Limonene Spotter & Cleaner

- A biodegradable organic solvent for use on all types of surfaces
- Instantly removes ink, tar, asphalt, gum, wax, grease, soap scum, adhesive residue, mascara, scuff marks and much more
- Can be added to any pre-spray or cleaning solution to boost performance without changing the pH
- Clear or amber liquid, citrus scent

pH: 6 - 7

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

> Clear **504** Amber **505**

JUST LIKE MAGIC

Oxidizing Organic Stain Remover

- Easy-to-use one shot stain remover that works on orgainic stains and discolorations, mustard, urine, coffee, tea, read wine, grass stains, vomit, blood, mildew
- Leaves little to no residue behind
- Very low odor and does not contain ammonia in the formula
- Clear liquid, low odor

pH: 4 - 5 **Dilution:** As is **Packaging:** 12 x 32 oz **3508**

PEERLESS

Multi-Purpose Stain Remover

- Lifts stains from carpet, upholstery, washable fabrics and most hard surfaces
- Removes blood, cosmetics, crayons, food stains, fruit juices, grass stains, grease, grime, iodine, latex paint, mildew, oil, most shoe polishes, washable ink, etc.
- Clear liquid, citrus scent

pH: 9 - 10

Dilution: As is Packaging: 12 x 32 oz 5061

STAIN BLASTER

Kool-Aid / Red Dye Remover

- A fast acting premier synthetic red food dye remover for use on fabrics, carpeting or clothing
- Treats carpet and fabric for the presence of cranberry juice, Kool-Aid, fruit punch, cough syrup, many wines, chocolate and soft drink stains
- One part product requires no mixing
- Clear liquid, ammonia odor

pH: 9 - 10

Dilution: As is Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal

1127

LOW MOISTURE ENCAPULATING CLEANERS & DRY COMPOUNDS

BONE DRY

Low Moisture Encapsulating Carpet Cleaner

- A highly effective low moisture cleaner for carpets and rugs including 5th generation nylon
- Prevents "wick back" of spots
- Contains special polymers that engulf and encapsulate dirt, detergent residue and other soils
- Dries into brittle non-sticky crystals
- Crystal and entrapped soils
- are easily removed by routine vacuuming
- Clear liquid, low odor

pH: 9

 Dilution:
 1:16

 Packaging:
 4 x 1 gal
 1800

CONTROL

Carpet Dry Cleaning Compound

- Dry extraction carpet cleaning compound designed specifically for carpets
- Product remains dry so there are no problems with wet cleaning methods
- Long drying time is not required
- Golden brown powder, citrus scent
 PH: N/A

4005

Dilution: As is Packaging: 15 lb ODOR CONTROL & PROTECTANTS

PRO BLOCK FIBER PROTECTOR DuPont Zonyl Fiber Protector

JuPont Zonyl Fiber Protector

- A highly durable carpet overspray protector
- Provides a high level of resistance from water, oily and dry soils
- Exhibits an excellent resistance to detergents and maintains properties through several extraction cleanings
- Contains fluorochemicals to create an anti-soiling, anti-staining protective barrier for use on fabrics, upholstery and carpets
- Light brown liquid, low odor

pH: 6 - 7

Dilution: 4:1

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal

SKUNK OUT Severe Odor Counteractant

evere Odor Counteractant

- A blend of odor control counteractants, solvents and detergents that reduce the spread of odor causing molecules into the atmosphere
- Removes the most severe odor such as death scene, skunk odors and strong pet or smoke odors
- Can be used in a fogger
- Clear liquid, pleasant scent

pH: 7 - 8

Dilution: 1:8 - 1:64 **Packaging:** 4 x 1 gal

2552

4351



Disinfectants & Sanitizers



SCENTED

BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6

A Concentrated Quaternary Ammonia Detergent & Disinfectant

- Floral-scented
- Effective against Staphylococcus Aureus, Hepatitis B Virus, Herpes Simplex Type 1 and 2, HIV (AIDS Virus), Influenza, Escherichia coli (E. coli), Streptococcus pyogenes (Strep), MRSA and SARS-CoV-2 (kill time 2 minutes)
- EPA registered

Dilution: 2 oz/gal Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 6 x 64 oz B0434

CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT

Quaternary Disinfectant / Odor Counteractant Cleaner

- Neutral pH
- Kills common germs such as Escherichia coli (E. coli), Staphylococcus aureus (Staph), Salmonella choleraesuis (Salmonella), Streptococcus pyogenes (Strep), MRSA and Influenza A
- EPA registered
 Dilution: 5 oz/gal

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal CO676 QUAT 32 FLORAL Quaternary Disinfectant Germicidal / Odor

- Counteractant Cleaner
 Neutral pH
 - Kills common germs such as Escherichia coli (E. coli), Staphylococcus aureus (Staph), Salmonella choleraesuis (Salmonella), Streptococcus pyogenes (Strep), MRSA and Influenza A
 - EPA registered
 - Dilution: 4 oz/gal

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | Q3022



For complete efficacy and data sheets for our disinfectants and sanitizers, visit our website or scan this QR code with your smart phone or tablet.



QUAT 32 LEMON

Quaternary Disinfectant Germicidal / Odor Counteractant Cleaner

- Neutral pH
- Kills common germs such as Escherichia coli (E. coli), Staphylococcus aureus (Staph), Salmonella choleraesuis (Salmonella), Streptococcus pyogenes (Strep), MRSA and Influenza A
- EPA registered

Dilution: 4 oz/gal Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

Q3002

QUAT 32 MINT

Quaternary Disinfectant Germicidal / Odor Counteractant Cleaner

- Neutral pH
- Kills common germs such as Escherichia coli (E. coli), Staphylococcus aureus (Staph), Salmonella choleraesuis (Salmonella), Streptococcus pyogenes (Strep), MRSA and Influenza A

EPA registered

Dilution: 4 oz/gal Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal Q3007

QUAT 32 PINE

Quaternary Disinfectant Germicidal / Odor Counteractant Cleaner

- Neutral pH
- Kills common germs such as Escherichia coli (E. coli), Staphylococcus aureus (Staph), Salmonella choleraesuis (Salmonella), Streptococcus pyogenes (Strep), MRSA and Influenza A
- EPA registered
 Dilution: 4 oz/gal

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal



QUAT 64 FLORAL

Concentrated Multi-Purpose Germicidal Disinfectant, Detergent & Deodorant

- Neutral pH
- Disinfects, cleans and deodorizes
- Effective against HIV-1 (AIDS Virus), HBV/HCV, MRSA, Influenza A and SARS-CoV-2 (kill time 60 seconds)
- EPA registered

Dilution: 2 oz/gal

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal **Q3016**

QUAT 64 LEMON

Concentrated Multi-Purpose Germicidal Disinfectant, Detergent & Deodorant

- Neutral pH
- Disinfects, cleans and deodorizes
- Effective against HIV-1 (AIDS Virus), HBV/HCV, MRSA, Influenza A and SARS-CoV-2 (kill time 60 seconds)
- EPA registered

Dilution: 2 oz/gal

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

QUAT 64 MINT

Concentrated Multi-Purpose Germicidal Disinfectant, Detergent & Deodorant

- Neutral pH
- Disinfects, cleans and deodorizes
- Effective against HIV-1 (AIDS Virus), HBV/HCV, MRSA, Influenza A and SARS-CoV-2 (kill time 60 seconds)
- EPA registered
- Dilution: 2 oz/gal

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | Q3017

QUAT 64 PINE

Concentrated Multi-Purpose Germicidal Disinfectant, Detergent & Deodorant

- Neutral pH
- Disinfects, cleans and deodorizes
- Effective against HIV-1 (AIDS Virus), HBV/HCV, MRSA, Influenza A and SARS-CoV-2 (kill time 60 seconds)
- EPA registered

Dilution: 2 oz/gal

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

Q3019



Q3018

Disinfectants & Sanitizers

NON-SCENTED

ANTIMICROBIAL ALL-PURPOSE DISINFECTANT CLEANER Ready-To-Use Quaternary-Based Cleaner,

 Degreaser & Disinfectant
 Effective on surfaces such as walls, sink tops, tables, showers,

- walls, sink tops, tables, showers bathroom tile, counter tops, sinks, etc.
- Meets requirements for hospital use
- Kills HIV-1 (AIDS Virus), Staphylococcus aureus, Salmonella choleraesuis and TB (Mycobacterium tuberculosis) and HBV, MRSA, Influenza A and SARS-CoV-2 (kill time 60 seconds)
- EPA registered

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

N2635

BLEND RITE QUAT 256 Multi-Purpose Germicidal Detergent &

Multi-Purpose Germicidal Detergent & Deodorant

- Disinfects, cleans and deodorizes in one labor-saving step
- Effective against MRSA, Influenza A, HIV-1 (AIDS Virus, HBV/HCV and SARS-CoV-2 (kill time 60 seconds)
- EPA registered

Dilution: 0.5 oz/gal Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal B0440









BLEND RITE SYN-QUAT No-Rinse Quaternary Disinfectant & Sanitizer

- Also effective as fungicide, virucide and deodorizer
- Recommended for hard nonporous surfaces and utensils
- Effective against Staphylococcus aureus, Salmonella choleraesuis, Influenza A2 and SARS-CoV-2 (kill time 60 seconds)
- EPA registered

Dilution: Sanitizer - 2 oz/5.75 gal Disinfectant - 3.5 oz/4.5 gal **Packaging:** 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal

B0445

DICAL - 2

Quaternary Ammonium Sanitizer with Multiple Germicidal Applications

- Use in third sanitizing sink and to spray down all food contact surfaces in kitchens and food processing areas
- Effective against Staphylococcus aureus, Salmonella typhosa, Staphylococcus aureus (MRSA), Escherichia coli O157:H7, Salmonella enterica, Escherichia coli, Vancomycin resistant, Escherichia coli O157:H7 and SARS-CoV-2 (kill time 2 minutes at 2 oz per gallon)
- Kosher/Pareve
- EPA registered
- Dilution: 2-3 oz/gal

Packaging: 2 x 1 gal, 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal [EP679]

RTU SURFACE SANITIZER Food Contact Surface Sanitizer

- Food processing plants, dairy and meat poultry producing establishments
- Restaurants, bars, cafeterias, institutional kitchens, fast food operations
- Effective against Escherichia coli (E.coli), Staphylococcus aureus (Staph), Salmonella choleraesuis (Salmonella) and Streptococcus pyogenes (Strep)
- EPA registered

Dilution: Ready-to-use Packaging: 6 x 32 oz

SIMO TAB

Disinfecting, Deodorizing and Sanitizing Tablets

- Broad spectrum disinfectant, virucide and mildewcide
- Effective against C.diff and MRSA, Staph, E-coli and more
- Neutral pH
- EPA registered
- Use with Simoniz Electrostatic Sprayer, spray bottle or mop and bucket
- Packaging: 120 tablets / jar, 2 jars / case

C600002

EP720

"Simoniz... shines like the sun"

SYN-KLEEN

Quaternary Germicidal Disinfectant

- A phosphate-free general purpose detergent, disinfectant, sanitizer, mildewstat, virucide and deodorant
- Effective against Herpes Simplex Type 1, Staphylococcus Aureus, Influenza A/2 Japan, Adenovirus Type 2, HIV-1(AIDS Virus) and HBV (Hepatitis B Virus)
- Effective against MRSA
- Canine Parvovirus (CPV)
- EPA registered

Dilution: 2 oz/gal Packaging: 4 x 1 gal

S3170

SYN-QUAT 10 PLUS

No-Rinse Quaternary Disinfectant & Sanitizer

- Also effective as fungicide, virucide and deodorizer
- Recommended for hard nonporous surfaces and utensils
- Effective against Staphylococcus aureus, Salmonella choleraesuis, Influenza A2, MRSA and SARS-CoV-2 (kill time 30 seconds)

EPA registered

Dilution: 3.5 oz/5 gal SARS-CoV-2 2 oz/gal Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal

S3645

17

Floor Care



FLOOR FINISHES

MEGA SHINE

Floor Sealer / Finish

- A revolutionary new polymer package
- Brilliant "off the mop gloss"
- High gloss, long wearing, quick curing
- Can be used in the most aggressive retail maintenance programs

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

CS0657

PREMIER

Extended Wear Acrylic Sealer / Finish

- Highly responsive
- Formulated for easy maintenance and a high gloss

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

CS0650

CS0653

PREMIER PLUS

Extended Wear Acrylic Sealer / Finish

- Highly responsive
- High solid content
- Formulated for easy maintenance and high gloss

Dilution: As is Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

PREMIER - URETHANE FORTIFIED Acrylic Sealer / Finish

Urethane fortified

- Protects and enhances the beauty of all resilient floors
- Provides extra durability and is fast drying

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

CS0654

ULTRA LINE 33

Acrylic High Solids Sealer / Finish

- Requires fewer coats than conventional products
- Excellent dry-brite gloss and durability
- Scuff and scratch resistance

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

ULTRA LINE SHOW OFF PLUS

High Solids Floor Sealer / Finish

- Formulated for easy maintenance and high gloss
- Highly responsive metal crosslinked protective floor finish

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 55 gal

UL0653

WET LOOK

Acrylic Sealer / Finish

- High gloss
- Extremely responsive
- Can be used in meduim to high maintainance programs

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

CS0740

WET LOOK PLUS

Acrylic Sealer / Finish

- Higher solids version of Wet Look
- Extremely responsive
- Can be used in meduim to high maintainance programs
- Achieves a higher gloss with less coats

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

CS0750



FLOOR STRIPPERS

AMMONIATED SPEED STRIP

- Concentrated Floor Stripper
- Economical
- Fortified with ammonia for quick removal of floor finishes

Dilution: 1:4

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

A0040

EZ-2000 STRIPPER

No-Rinse Floor Stripper

- Quickly and effectively removes both metal cross-linked and zinc-free floor finishes
- Highly dilutable, low odor and no-rinse

Dilution: 1:4 - 1:8 - 1:20

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

E1100

NO-ODOR STRIPPER

Heavy-Duty Floor Stripper

- Quickly and completely removes metal cross-linked floor finishes
- Ideal for the most difficult strip-outs
- Highly dilutable, low odor and no-rinse
- Dilution: 1:4 1:8 1:20 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal **N2625**



RELEASE

Heavy-Duty Stripper

- Quickly and completely removes metal cross-linked floor finishes
- Ideal for the most difficult strip-outs
 Dilution: 1:4 1:8

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

R3025

STRIPS AWAY

No-Scrub No-Rinse Stripper

- High solids
- Quickly softens and liquefies old finish for fast and easy removal

Dilution: 1:8 - 1:16 - 1:32

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

S3492

TAKE AWAY

Heavy-Duty No-Scrub Stripper

- No-scrub
- Quickly liquefies finish for easy removal

Dilution: 1:4 - 1:8 - 1:20 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

ULTRA LINE STRIPPER

Heavy-Duty No-Scrub Floor Finish Stripper

- Quickly liquefies finish for easy removal
- High dilution
- Super aggressive for the toughest strip-outs

Dilution: 1:8 - 1:16 - 1:32 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

UL1100

ULTRA LINE STRIPPER NC

Heavy-Duty No-Scrub No Rinse Stripper

- Quickly liquefies finish for easy removal
- High dilution
- Super aggressive for the toughest strip-outs
- Non-corrosive formula

Dilution: 1:8 - 1:16 - 1:32 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55gal

UL1110

WAX AWAY

No-Rinse Stripper

- Solvent-based
- Effectively removes metal crosslinked floor finishes from all types of floors

Dilution: 1:4 - 1:8 **Packaging:** 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

gai, o gai, oo gai

W4215

Z-STRIP

Non-Ammoniated Wax Stripper

- Economical and concentrated
- Excellent stripper for use with scrubbing machines and black pads

Dilution: 1:4 - 1:8

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

Z4564

ZIP STRIP

Highly Active No-Scrub No-Rinse Stripper

- Most aggressive floor stripper
- Cuts through multiple layers of burnished floor finish
- Labor-saving

Dilution: 1:20

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

Z6050





Floor Care

FLOOR MAINTAINERS

MAINTAIN

Floor Finish Spray Buff

- High quality product that maintains the "wet look - no skid" finish on floors
- Used routinely for floor maintenance between strippings
- Excellent scuff and black heel mark removal

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal

CS0725

RESPOND

One-Step Cleaner Maintainer

- Formulated for maintenance of resilient tile floors using high speed equipment
- Eliminates the need to clean with a neutral cleaner prior to buffing
- Removes black heel marks, scuff marks, small scratches and returns finish to its original gloss
- Very economical for large areas

Dilution: 1:20

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal R3035

ULTRA LINE RESTORER

Highly Dilutable High Solids Restorer

- Formulated for maintenance of resilient tile floors using high speed equipment
- Eliminates the need to clean with a neutral cleaner prior to buffing
- Removes black heel marks, scuff marks, small scratches and returns finish to its original gloss

Economical and time-saving to use
 Dilution: 1:32

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | UL3035

FLOOR SEALERS

SUPER SEALER

Acrylic Polymer Floor Sealer

- Exhibits superior bonding and leveling qualities
- Increases depth of gloss and provides for a longer wearing finish

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal CS0700

URA SEAL

Urethane Fortified Floor Sealer

- Formulated for porous surfaces such as concrete, terrazzo, quarry tile, ceramic and other stone floors
- Provides necessary ingredients to ensure well-bonded protection

Dilution: As is Packaging: 5 gal

CS0710

FLOOR CLEANERS

AP-7

No-Rinse Neutral pH Floor & All-Purpose Cleaner

- No-rinse
- Formulated to safely clean floors without dulling or removing the protective finish
- Lifts and suspends soil for easy removal while restoring the high gloss
- Lemon-scented

Dilution: 1:128 - 1:64 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal P2666

ONE SHOT

Neutral Floor Cleaner

- Concentrated and lemon-scented
- Lifts soil from the surface so it can be easily removed and not harm floor finish gloss

Dilution: 1:20

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

02445

QUARRY TILE CLEANER

- Emulsifies and lifts dirt from tile and grout lines on contact
- Penetrates cracks and pores to make soil removal complete
- Safe to use and pleasantly scented
 Dilution: 1:32

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

```
PS2195
```

SUNSHINE NEUTRAL CLEANER

Enhanced with Optical Brighteners

- No rinsing necessary
- Safe for all floors
- Multi-purpose use
- Leaves a fresh pleasant scent
- Dilution: 1:64 1:256

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | \$3497

ULTRA LINE NEUTRAL CLEANER

All-Purpose Cleaner

- No-rinse
- Formulated to safely clean floors, walls and other surfaces
- Lemon-scented

Dilution: 1:64

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 30 gal, 55 gal

UL4010

WINTER RINSE

Neutralizer

- Removes winter salt and chemical stains from floors, carpet and equipment
- Use as a neutralizers for floor stripper solutions prior to applying floor finish

Dilution: 1:4 - 1:28

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal



Floor Care Training





HOW IT

LOGIN: Must provide Name, Organization and email address.

TRAINING VIDEOS: Watch all 7 videos pertaining to floor care before taking test.

TAKING THE TEST: This test consists of 25 questions that should take no longer than 20 minutes to complete. You must answer 20 questions correctly to become certified. But don't worry...if you don't pass the first time, you can take the test again.

RECEIVING CERTIFICATE: Answer 20 questions correct and you will be certified automatically. A certificate will be presented on the screen where it can be printed to your own printer. In addition a certificate can be mailed.

ACCESS TO THE ACCOUNT: To access the account in the future, simply type in the name, organization and email used to first register.



Food Service

MANUAL LIQUID DETERGENTS

DONE FOR DISHES

A Premium Quality Liquid Hand Dish Detergent

- Cuts heavy grease
- Mild on hands
- Super concentrated
- Pleasantly-scented

Dilution: 1:512 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal **C0672**

EMERALD GREEN

Economical Dishwashing Liquid

- Provides a high suds level, excellent cleaning ability and gentle on hands
- Pleasantly-scented

Dilution: 1:256

Packaging	4 x	1	gal,	5	gal	E0985
-----------	-----	---	------	---	-----	-------

EMERALDA BLUE

Liquid Detergent

- High sudsing
- Cuts through grease, soils and carbon
- For use in all water conditions
- Phosphate-free
- Kosher/Pareve

Dilution: 1 oz per 6 gallons of water Extremely hard water may necessitate adjustment of detergent quantity. **Packaging:** 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal **EP807B**

EMERALDA GREEN

Liquid Detergent

- High sudsing
- Cuts through grease, soils and carbon
- For use in all water conditions
- Phosphate-free
- Kosher/Pareve

Dilution: 1 oz per 6 gallons of water Extremely hard water may necessitate adjustment of detergent quantity. Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal **| EC807G**



EZ SUDS LIQUID DETERGENT

A Highly Concentrated Formula for All Hand Warewashing

- Long lasting suds
- Easily removes all grease and odorWorks well in all water
 - temperatures and hardness conditions
- Kosher/Pareve

Dilution: 1 oz per 8 - 10 gallons of water Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | EP707

GREEN EXCEL

Liquid All-Purpose Hand Dishwashing Detergent

- Economical to use
- Viscous formulation

Dilution: 1:256

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal	G1378
----------------------	-------

PURE PINK

Hand Dishwashing Liquid

- Economical, viscous and with a pleasant fragrance
- Provides a high suds level and excellent cleaning ability yet mild to the hands

Dilution: 1:128

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | P2705

SOFT SUDS

Liquid Dish Detergent

- Highly concentrated
 Tough on grease and mild on hands
- Pleasantly scented with long lasting suds

Dilution: 1:256

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

S3350

SOFT SUDS GREEN Liquid Dish Detergent

- Lemon-scented with long lasting suds
- Tough on grease and mild on hands
- Highly concentrated

Dilution: 1:512

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | G1376

SOFT SUDS PINK

Liquid Dish Detergent

- Lemon-scented with long lasting suds
- Tough on grease and mild on hands
- Highly concentrated
- Dilution: 1:256

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | \$3351

MANUAL POWDERED DETERGENTS

KEM SUDS POWDERED DISH DETERGENT

Hand Dishwashing Detergent

- Effectively cleans pots, pans and dishes
- Rinses clean and free

Dilution: 1 - 2 oz per gallon of water **Packaging:** 35 lb pail, 50 lb drum

CS0360

MANUAL BEAD DETERGENTS

ECONOMY BEADS PINK POWDERED DETERGENT Original Spray-Dried Beaded Detergent

Economical and efficient

Rinses freely and leaves no film

Dilution: 2 cups per 10 gallons water Packaging: 25 lb, 50 lb

ECONOMY BEADS WHITE POWDERED DETERGENT Original Spray-Dried Beaded Detergent

Economical and efficient

Rinses freely and leaves no film

Dilution: 2 cups per 10 gallons water Packaging: 25 lb, 50 lb **EP561W**





MACHINE LIQUID DETERGENTS

BREAKTHRU LIQUID M.D.C.

Liquid Detergent for Dish Machines

- Kosher/Pareve
- Works in hard or soft water For use in both high and low
- temperature machines
- Removes food soils and stains from dishes, glassware, utensils, pots and pans
- Not safe for use on aluminum

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures.

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | BT004

CX.7

Ware Washing Liquid Detergent

- Formulated for commercial, automatic ware washing machines only
- Contains potassium hydroxide for superior cleaning
- High or low temperature

Dilution: As directed

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | C0700

LIQUID GLEAM

Chlorinated Liquid Detergent for Machine Dishwashing

- Effectively cleans glasses, dishes, pots, pans, silverware, etc.
- Safe to use in all equipment

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures.

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

LOW TEMP DETERGENT Extra Heavy-Duty

- Excellent in hard water conditions
- Can be used in high and low
- temperature machines Not safe for use on aluminum

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures.

Packaging: 5 gal **BT026**

PAN MAN

Automatic Pot & Pan Wash (Metal Safe)

- Liquid formula designed for all aluminum pots and pans
- Effective in hard water and the heaviest soil conditions

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures. Packaging: 5 gal

EP350

PIVOT LIQUID DETERGENT

Heavy-Duty Liquid Detergent

- Formulated for conventional and low temperature machines
- Effective in all water conditions
- Not for use on aluminum
- Kosher/Pareve

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures.

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | EC305

MACHINE POWDERED DETERGENTS

BLOCKBUSTER III-C

Heavy-Duty Powdered Warewashing Detergent

- Built-in screen cap for easy installation
- With chlorine bleach for extra de-staining
- Low cost per use
- Not safe for use on aluminum

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures.

Packaging: 4 x 9 lb

EC379C

BLOCKBUSTER M

Heavy-Duty Powdered Warewashing Detergent (Metal Safe)

- Safe on china and plastic
- Reduces scale build-up
- Effective in hard water

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures.

Packaging: 4 x 9 lb

EP380

FORMULA 15

White Chlorinated Powder

- Use in soft, medium and mediumhard water (up to 8 grains or 136 ppm)
- Equally effective in front loading dish machines
- Not safe for use on aluminum

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures.

Packaging: 4 x 9 lb, 50 lb **EP315**

GLEAM

Chlorinated Powdered Machine Dishwashing Detergent

- Premium quality
- Effectively cleans silverware, glasses, dishes, pots and pans, etc.
- Safe to use in all equipment

Dilution: 1/4 - 1/2 cup per load

Packaging: 35 lb pail, 50 lb drum, 100 lb drum

Food Service

PRESOAKS

CHINA DIP

Presoak & De-Staining Plastic, China & Metal Utensils

 Removes food, coffee and tea stains from aluminum, stainless steel, plastic and china

Dilution: 2 tbsp per gallon of hot water Packaging: 4 x 9 lb

LIQUID SORT

De-tarnish & Presoak Utensil Dip

 De-tarnishes stainless and silverplated items

Dilution: 1 oz per 1 gallon of water Packaging: 4 x 1 gal

POWDERED SORT

Presoak for Stainless Steel Flatware

 De-tarnishes stainless and silverplated items

Dilution: 2 - 3 oz in a standard bus pan with hot water. Or dilute automatically using a powder bowl dispenser and timer.

 Packaging: 4 x 9 lb
 EP208

SOLID SORT

Solid Flatware Presoak

 De-tarnishes stainless and silverplated items

Dilution: 2 - 4 oz with hot water. This product should be used with a solid bowl dispenser with a timing mechanism. Packaging: 2 x 6 lb





RINSE FLUIDS

CX-8

Rinse Additive / Drying Agent

- Formulated for commercial use
- Phosphate-free and biodegradable

Dilution: 1:400

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | C0710

ALL TEMP RINSE

Drying Rinse

- Formulated to speed drying time, stop spotting, streaking and reduce film caused by hard water and splash back
- Economical formulation reduces cost per wash

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures.

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | BT012

RAINBOW RINSE FLUID Liquid Additive Rinse

- Economical formula for high or low wash/rinse temperatures
- Leaves dishes and flatware spot and streak-free
- Reduces film caused by hard water conditions

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures.

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | EC310

X-TRA

Rinse Additive for Hard Water Conditions

- Can be used in all water hardness conditions
- Helps control spots on all tableware
- Prevents streaking
- Removes rinse water quickly

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures.

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | EP311

SOLID DISH DETERGENTS

BLOCKBUSTER M

Metal Safe Solid, Mechanical Warewashing Detergent

- Works with all soil loads and water conditions without harming aluminum, pewter, copper or other alkaline sensitive metals
- Chlorine-free
- Eliminates calcium build-up

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures.

Packaging: 4 x 9 lb EPS231

SOLID BLOCKBUSTER

Extra Heavy-Duty Solid Dish Machine Detergent

- Excellent in high temperature dish machines for complete cleaning of dishes, pots, pans, glassware and silverware in one pass
- Not recommended for use on aluminum, tin, pewter, galvanized or other non-ferrous metals

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures.

Packaging: 4 x 8 lb

EPS232

SOLID SORT

Solid Flatware Presoak

- Concentrated solid presoak
- De-tarnishes stainless and silver-plated items

Dilution: 2 - 4 oz with hot water. This product should be used with a solid bowl dispenser with a timing mechanism. **Packaging:** 2 x 6 lb

ZURE

Highly Concentrated Solid Manual Pot & Pan Detergent

- High foaming
- Safe on all metals
- Lemon-scented

Dilution: This product should be used with a solid bowl dispenser and timer. Packaging: 4 x 5 lb [EPS2002]

BAR GLASS DETERGENTS

BARFOAM LIQUID

Liquid Glass Washing Detergent

- For hand washing of all bar glassware
- Mild to hands
- Does not affect beer head
- Glasses do not become slippery when immersed In solution
- Removes lipstick stains
- Rinses freely, never leaving residue on glasses
- Kosher / Pareve
- Biodegradable and phosphate-free

Dilution: 1 oz per 6 gallons of water Packaging: 2 x 1 gal, 4 x 1 gal

EP419

BARFOAM POWDER

Powdered Glass Washing Detergent

- Does not affect beer head
- Removes lipstick stains
- Kosher / Pareve
- Phosphate-free

Dilution: 1 tbsp (½ oz) per 2 gallons of hot water

 Packaging: 4 x 8 lb
 EP408

BAR GLASS CLEANER

Alkaline Liquid Cleaner for "Three Sink System"

- Recommended for first sink cleaning of beverage glassware
 Follow up with Blood Dite Sup Out
- Follow up with Blend Rite Syn-Quat sanitizer or Syn-Quat 10

Dilution: 1 oz per 4 gallons of water Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal **B0225**

EZ GLASSWASH

Electric Glass Washing Detergent

- Instantly removes lipstick stains and fruit pulp
- Does not destroy beer foam
- Eliminates lime and film build-up

Dilution: 1 oz per 4 gallons of water in sink holding electric glass washer. Packaging: 4 x 1 gal





Food Service



SANITIZERS

DICAL - 2

Quaternary Ammonium Sanitizer with Multiple Germicidal Applications

- Use in third sanitizing sink and to spray down all food contact surfaces in kitchens and food processing areas
- Effective against Staphylococcus aureus, Salmonella typhosa, Staphylococcus aureus (MRSA), Escherichia coli O157:H7, Salmonella enterica, Escherichia coli, Vancomycin resistant, Escherichia coli O157:H7 and SARS-CoV-2, (kill time 2-10 minutes at 2 oz per gallon)
- Kosher/Pareve

Dilution: ¼ oz per gallon of water Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal **EP679**

EC-50 FINAL RINSE SANITIZER Low Temp Sanitizer

- Sodium hypochlorite solution sanitizer
- Use in low temperature dish machines
- EPA registered
- NOTE: Not recommended for use on aluminum and other soft metals

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures.

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | EP776

RTU SURFACE SANITIZER Food Contact Surface Sanitizer

- Food processing plants, USDA inspected food-processing facilities, dairy and meat poultry producing establishments
- Restaurants, bars, cafeterias, institutional kitchens, fast food operations and food storage areas

Dilution: Ready-to-use **Packaging:** 6 x 32 oz

EP720

SYN-QUAT 10 PLUS Disinfectant & Sanitizer

- Also effective as fungicide, virucide and deodorizer
- Recommended for hard nonporous surfaces and utensils, glasses etc.
- Effective against Staphylococcus aureus, Salmonella enterica, Methicillin resistant Staphylococcus aureus (MRSA Pseudomonas aeruginosa, Vancomycin intermediate resistant Staphylococcus aureus (VISA), HIV-1 (Aids virus), HBV (Hepatitus B Virus), HCV (Hepatitus C Virus), SARS associated Coronavirus and Pandemic 2009 H1N1 Influenza A Virus (Swine flu)
- EPA registered

Dilution: 1:512 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

S3645

SANITIZING TABLETS

SANITIZING TABLETS Multi-Purpose Sanitizer

- Pre-measured, easy-to-use
- Visible turns water blue
- Gentle will not irritate hands

Dilution: 1 tablet per 1½ gallons of water in the third sink compartment **Packaging:** 6 x 100 tablets/bottle

EP409006

TEST STRIPS

CHLORINE TEST STRIPS Chlorine Test Strips Vial

- A quick, simple, reliable way to meet Federal, state, and local food safety guidelines
- Color charts lab-tested for precision accuracy

Packaging: 100 strips/vial EP121

pH TEST STRIPS

pH Test Strips Vial

- Accurate results
- 0-14 range

Packaging: 100 strips/vial | CAB14

QUATERNARY TEST STRIPS

Quaternary Test Strips Vial

- A quick, simple, reliable way to meet federal, state, and local food safety guidelines
- Color charts lab-tested for precision accuracy

SPECIAL PURPOSE CLEANERS

BLAST AWAY

Grill, Oven & Fat Fry Cleaner

- Low foaming
- Removes grease, fat and bakedon carbon deposits from kitchen surfaces

Dilution: Grills & Ovens: 2 - 4 oz per gallon of water

Fryolators: 2 - 3 oz per gallon of water Packaging: 4 x 1 gal **EP413**

BLOCK WHITENER

Heavy-Duty Chlorinated Cleaner

- Cleans and removes tough stains
- Restores cutting board to bright white condition

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 6 x 32 oz B3675

COOL

Low Temperature Freezer Cleaner

 Can be used manually or through floor scrubbing machines

Dilution: As is -15°F

1:1 -17°F

1:10 - 27°F

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | C0650

DIGEST

Enzyme-Producing Bacterial Liquid

- Recommended for drains, grease traps, etc.
- Digests and biodegrades organic waste, grease and food byproducts
- Non-pathogenic
- Reduces and eliminates malodors

Dilution: See data sheet or label. **Packaging:** 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal,

5 gal, 55 gal

D0860



DRAINACE

Enzyme Drain Cleaning System

- Liquid enzyme and surfactant drain cleaner/maintainer
- Live beneficial bacteria digest fat, protein and carbohydrates, hair and other organic waste
- Counteracts offensive odors
- Use as a deodorizing surface; spray in lavatories around urinals, toilets, etc.
- Pleasantly-scented

Dilution: 4 - 8 oz daily

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal

EP426

DRAIN FLY REPELLENT

Enzyme Drain Cleaning System

- A thick gel that clings
- Removes drain fly infestations
- Qualifies for 25(b) exemption in the EPA Pesticide Regulation
- Natural derived chemicals as having pesticidal qualities
- Non toxic

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz

Q1248

ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER

Enzyme Producing Bacterial Liquid Floor Cleaner

- Non-pathogenic
- Great for cleaning restroom and kitchen floors
- Digests and biodegrades organic waste, grease and food byproducts

Pleasantly-scented

Dilution: 1:16 - 1:128

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal [E2107

QUARRY TILE CLEANER

- Emulsifies and lifts dirt from tile and grout lines on contact
- Penetrates cracks and pores to make soil removal complete
- Safe to use and pleasantly scented
 Dilution: 1:32

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal PS2195

- FOOD RELEASE SPRAY -AEROSOL
- Stops food from sticking to cooking surfaces
- Adds no flavor
- Economical to use No need for oil or butter
- Healthful Contains no salt or cholesterol
- Kosher / Pareve

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 6 x 16 oz EP1312

GENTLE TOUCH

Liquid Creme Cleaner

- Contains mild abrasives
- Safely cleans counter tops, sinks, walls, stainless steel, showers, etc.

Dilution: As is **Packaging:** 12 x 32 oz

G1325

GLIDE

Concentrated Liquid Cleaner

- Use on most hard surfaces, including no-wax flooring, vinyl, rubber, sealed wood, brick, concrete, terrazzo and marble
- Works in all water hardness
- conditions

Dilution: 1 ounce per 2 ½ gallons water

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal pail

EP710

GOOD HOOD

Heavy-Duty Alkaline Liquid Cleaner

- Recommended for kitchen hood pressure cleaning
- Effectively removes carbonized fats
 Dilution: 1:10

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 30 gal, 55 gal

G1371

GRILL & OVEN CLEANER Grease & Fryolater Cleaner

- Specially formulated to quickly and easily remove tough grease, fat and baked on food deposits from grills, oven interiors and ventilation hoods
- Completely biodegradable and phosphate-free

Dilution: Grills & Ovens: 2 - 4 oz per gallon of water

Fryolators: 4 - 6 oz per gallon of water **Packaging:** 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal **G1380**

Food Service

JAZZ DEODORANT CLEANER

Lavender-Scented Deodorizing Hard Surface Cleaner

 Detergent cleaner that deodorizes and cleans all washable surfaces

Dilution: Floors and Kitchens: 2 oz per gallon of water

Bathrooms, Walls and Other Surfaces: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | EP144

LIKE MAGIC DEGREASER

Premium Heavy-Duty Cleaner & Degreaser

- Easily removes grease, oil and other tough soils
- Effective on kitchen floors in restaurants, grocery stores and most other hard surfaces
- Kosher/Pareve
- Safe on all metals when used as directed
- Excellent hard water tolerance

Dilution: General Cleaning: ½ - 2 oz per gallon of water

Pressure Washing: 6 - 10 oz per gallon of water

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | EP8508

LIME SCALE REMOVER Dual-Acid Scale Remover

 Quickly dissolves scale in dishwashing equipment or other

hard chemically resistant surfaces **Dilution:** 1:6

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

MINERAL OIL

Rust Proofing Oil

- Prevents flash rusting on equipment
- Food-grade
- Dilution: As is Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

M2323

OPEN UP

Ready-To-Use Non-Acid Drain Opener

- Caustic and non-fuming
- Safe for use on all plumbing fixtures, septic tanks, garbage disposals and porcelain
- Dissolves fats, starches, oils, grease, hair, gum and other organic waste

Dilution: As is Packaging: 12 x 32 oz 02449



ORANGE 'N KLEEN

Neutral Multi-Purpose Cleaner

- Removes dirt and grime from hard surfaces including ceramic tile, marble, linoleum, terrazzo, vinyl, plastic and metals
- Neutral pH is mild on surfaces
- Will not strip floor finish
- Use on walls, floors, counter tops and kitchen surfaces
- Kosher/Pareve

Dilution:

Light Soil: 1 oz per gallon of water Moderate Soil: 2 oz per gallon of water Heavily Soil: As is **Packaging:** 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal **EP731**

PRIME CUT

Heavy-Duty Non-Butyl Alkaline Detergent

- Designed for use in meat cutting rooms and on stainless steel meat processing equipment
- High foaming action formula clings to overhead and vertical surfaces

Dilution: 2 - 4 oz per gallon of water Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal **EP1101**

REDEEM LIME AND SCALE REMOVER

Liquid All-Purpose Phosphoric Acid Cleaner

- Removes lime, scale and food film from stainless steel, aluminum, ceramic, glass, and plastic
- Excellent for removing lime and scale from dish machines, coffee urns, steam tables, drinking fountains and dairy processing equipment

Dilution: 4 oz per gallon of water Packaging: 2 x 1 gal, 4 x 1 gal



STEP AHEAD ENZYME

Enzyme No-Rinse Floor Cleaner

- Specifically designed for cleaning commercial kitchen floors
- Specially formulated enzymes continue to devour organic matter when present
- Cleans grout and deep-cleans floors by removing the grease and grime that collects in the pores of the floor surface

EP714

Dilution: 1:10

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal

SUPER GRILL & OVEN CLEANER

Grease & Fryolater Cleaner

- Specially formulated to guickly and easily remove tough grease, fat and baked on food deposits from grills, oven interiors and ventilation hoods
- A more concentrated version of Grill & Oven Cleaner
- Completely biodegradable and phosphate-free

Dilution:

Ovens: 1:1 - 1:3 Grills: 1:3 Hoods: 1:4 Fryolators: 1:15 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | G1398

SWELL GRILL & OVEN CLEANER

Heavy-Duty Grill, Oven & Fat Fry Cleaner

- Dissolves grease, food, carbon
- and rust Kosher/Pareve

Dilution: Grills & Ovens: 1:2 Fat Fryers: 2 - 3 oz per gallon of water Packaging: 4 x 1 gal **EP414**

SWELL LIQUID STAINLESS STEEL CLEANER

- Cleans, polishes and protects in one application
- Fingerprints will not adhere to treated surfaces
- Use on stainless steel, aluminum, formica, baked enamel and copper
- Helpful Hint: For best results, spray on a clean rag and polish surface, rather than spraying directly on surface

Dilution: As is Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal

EP415

VEGE-FRUIT WASH Produce Washing System

- Aids in the removal of chemical residue, pesticides, wax, etc
- Non-toxic
- Can be used as a dip or spray Works quickly - 30 second contact time

Dilution: Prepare a dip solution with 4 - 6 oz per 1 gallon cold water. Packaging: 4 x 1 gal **EP925**

AEROSOLS

SWELL GRILL & OVEN CLEANER - AEROSOL

Institutional Strength High-Foaming Grill & **Oven Cleaner**

- Quickly cuts through grease, carbon and baked-on food
- Effective on hot or cold surfaces

Net Weight: 18 oz Packaging: 6 or 12 per case

S3341

STAINLESS STEEL POLISH & CLEANER - WATER-BASED

- Formulated to clean, polish and protect stainless steel and a wide variety of other surfaces in one step
- Does not leave behind any oily residue
- Resists fingerprints, grease and water spatter with a protective coating

Net Weight: 18 oz Packaging: 12 per case

IS3331

SWELL STAINLESS STEEL POLISH - AEROSOL

- Cleans, polishes and protects in one application
- Helps prevents deterioration of eauipment
- Fingerprints will not adhere to treated surfaces
- Use on stainless steel, aluminum, formica, baked enamel and copper
- Helpful Hint: For best results, spray on a clean rag and polish surface, rather than spraving directly on surface
- USDA accepted, category A-7

Net Weight: 15 oz Packaging: 6 or 12 per case

S3336





Food Service

тм



EAKTHR

GREEN LIQUE

001 PINK LIQUID DISH DETERGENT

- High sudsing, pink liquid detergent for hand warewashing and general cleaning
- Removes food soils, grease and lipstick stains from all dishes, glassware, utensils, pots and pans
- Eliminates towel drying
- Bio-degradable **BT001**

002 GREEN LIQUID DISH DETERGENT

- Hiah sudsina, areen liquid detergent for hand warewashing
- and general cleaning Removes food soils, grease and lipstick stains from all dishes, glassware, utensils, pots and pans

I BT002

AKTHRU NGINGGRIU

003 GRILL, OVEN & FAT FRYER CLEANER

- Liquid cleaner specially formulated to remove grease, food soils and carbon deposits from grills, ovens and deep fat fryers
- Dilute with water and boil slowly to dissolve grease and food soils and loosen carbon
- Defoaming agents inhibit boil-over
- Dilution: Deep Fat Fryers, 8 to 12 oz. per gallon of water; Grills and Ovens, use full strength

BT003

004 LIQUID M.D.C REAKTHRU Liquid detergent specially formulated DEVERGENT for dish machines

- Removes food soils and stains from dishes, glassware, utensils, pots and pans
- Use in all temperature machines
- Works in hard/soft water
- Bio-degradable **BT004**

005 PINE CLEANER

- General purpose liquid cleaner made with real pine oil
- Cleans & deodorizes Ideal for spraying, scrubbing and mopping of lavatories, urinals, floors, sinks, and all washable surfaces
- Use in hospitals. restaurants, schools, offices, garages, etc. **BT005**

006 PINK LIQUID

- Detergent based liquid hand cleaner. Penetrates and lifts dirt and stains from skin with abundant, long lasting lather.
- Mild on skin
- Pleasant fragrance Free rinsing
 - | BT006

007 ENZYMATIC LAKTHRU **FLOOR CLEANER**



- Great for cleaning restroom and kitchen floors
- Digests and biodegrades waste, grease and food byproducts
- Pleasantly-scented **BT007**

008 CLEANER TAKI DEGREASER HEAVADUTY

GLEANER & DECREMENTER

1.31

NR

- Liquid all purpose cleaner and degreaser
- Removes grease, oil and soils from most washable hard surfaces
- Bio-degradable
- Dilutions: as needed **| BT008**



- No-Rinse Neutral pH Floor Cleaner, Reconditioner & All-Purpose Cleaner
- Formulated to clean all types of surfaces.
- It's unique formulation lifts and suspends soil for easy removal Dilution: 1:256

P2684

010 POT N' PAN

COLUMN CONTRACTOR

TAKI





- Removes food soils, grease and lipstick stains from all dishes, glassware, utensils, pots and pans
- Dilution:1 oz to 3 gallons of water **BT010**

011 GREEN LIQUID DISH DETERGENT

- High sudsing, green liquid detergent for dishes, utensils. glassware, pots & pans
- AS A PRESOAK: For dishes, flatware, pots and pans, linoleum, porcelain, painted surfaces, marble
- Dilution:1 oz to 3 gallons of water **BT011**





REAKTHRU





NEELIXI GEGO

012 SWELL ALL **TEMP RINSE**

Formulated to speed drying time and reduce film caused by hard water and splash back. Reduces foam caused by protein soils

 Dilution: Dilution rates vary. Calibrated through automatic dispenser

BT012

013 SUPER **KLEEN LAUNDRY** DETERGENT

- Formulated for medium and small laundry industrial washers
- Removes greasy and difficult dirt.
- Bio-degradable
- Dilution: 2-6 oz. per wash load to be used in all water conditions

IBT013



REAKTHRU

15

014 CITRUS PLUS CLEANER DEGREASER **ALL PURPOSE** CONCENTRATED DEGREASER

 Effectively cleans heavy grease on kitchen floors walls and equipment Dilution: 1:128

BT014

015 PINE ALL **CLEANER &** DEODORANT

- A concentrated general use detergent cleaner.
- Attacks odors at their source
- Moderate sudsing enhances cleaning, rinses freely and leave a fresh pine scent
- Dilution: 2-4 oz. per gallon of water

I BT015



REAKTHRU

AKT

PREMIER ND BLUE

POT & PAN

RAKTHRU

19

016 LAZER SHINE AMMONIATED **GLASS CLEANER**

- Cleans every type of glass: Windows, mirrors
- Dilution: Ready To Use. Window, mirrors & table tops **I BT016**

017 PINK & SUDSY **DISH DETERGENT**

- Pink liquid detergent for manual washing. Cuts through grease fast
- Makes dishes, glasses, pots and pans sparkle
- High sudsing, high detergency, non abrasive
- Dilution: Use 1 oz per 3 gallon of water **IBT017**

018 PREMIER BLUE POT AND PAN

- A premium quality liquid detergent
- Cuts heavy grease
- Mild on hands
- Super concentrated
- Pleasantly-scented Dilution: 1:512
 - **BT018**

019 CLEAR BRITE NON AMMONIATED **GLASS CLEANER**

- Glass & All-Purpose Cleaner
- Readv-to-use
- Non-ammoniated and streak-free
- Cleans all types of glass
- Dilution: As is



777113

REAKTHRU

ALGE

REASE



020 QUARRY TILE CLEANER Emulsifies and lifts

- dirt from tile and grout lines on contact
- Penetrates cracks and pores to make soil removal complete
- Safe to use and pleasantly scented
- Dilution: 1:128
 - **PS2195**

021 GREEN & SUDSY LIQUID POT & PAN

- Viscous green liquid pot and pan detergent
- Cuts through grease, soils and carbon, gentle on hands
- Safe on all metal Highly concentrated
- for economical use Dilution: 1 oz per 4
- gallons water

BT021

026 LIQUID LOW TEMP MACHINE DISH

- Liquid Detergent for **Dish Machines**
- Kosher/Pareve
- Works in hard or soft water
- Removes food soils and stains from dishes, glassware, utensils, pots and pans
- Not safe for use on aluminum

BT026

028 GREASE B GONE

- Concentrated fast grease cutting action minimizes labor
- High use dilutions allow for greater versatility and economy of use
- Water soluble formulation
- Dilution : 1:32 to 1:128

BT028



Food Service Equipment



PRO III POWDER DETERGENT AND RINSE CONTROL WAREWASH SYSTEM

- Two product, liquid rinse & powdered /solid detergent probe controlled warewash dispenser for high temp dish machines
- Two internal transformers and a low product alarm
- Use with an Epic Bowl Solid / Powder Detergent Dispenser

V8242



PRO IV

LIQUID RINSE LIQUID DETERGENT

- Two product, liquid rinse and liquid detergent probe controlled warewash dispenser for high temp dish machines
- Two internal transformers and a low product alarm

V8244



PRO V DETERGENT, RINSE AND SANITIZER

- Use with liquid or solid / powder detergent
- Use with low temp machines, when converting a high temp machine to low temp or when a sanitizer is needed in a high temp machine
- Two internal transformers and a low product alarm

Liquid V8515 Solid / Powder V8515A







652 PROFILL 3 COMPARTMENT SINK LIQUID RINSE LIQUID DETERGENT

- Two station sink dispenser dispenses 2 products into a kitchen sink with the turn of a ball valve
- Ideal for 3 sink compartments requiring detergent, clear water and a sanitizer product
- Metering tips determine dilution ratio for each chemical product
- Unit built with ASSE 1055B approved Action Gap backflow prevention
- 4 GPM flow rate



DRAIN CHIEF DRAIN & ODOR CONTROL

DISPENSING SYSTEMS

- For grease-digesting chemicals
- Automatically dispenses enzymes directly into grease traps and drains to control clogs and odor
- 110-Volt
- Uses two alkaline lantern batteries to dispense where outlets are not available

Electric V8402 Battery V8503



EPIC BOWL SOLID CHEMICAL DISPENSING

- Perfect for high temperature dish machine applications when coupled with a Pro Series dispenser like the Pro III
- Feeds encapsulated powder or solid products
- Perfect combination for pot and pan sinks, top loader laundry machines, and many other screenfeed powder or solid dispensing applications when used with a mechanical timer valve

Bowl V8404 Bowl & Timer Unit V8404A

D6013

Hand Soap by



BULK HAND SOAPS

DISPENSER IMP3311

ALMOND PEARL

Pearlescent Lotion Hand Soap

- Leaves skin with a clean, refreshed feeling
- Almond-scented

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

ANTI-BAC

Foaming Hand Soap

- Perfectly suited for health care, hospitality, and food preparation industries
- Light green with mild floral fragrance

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal

BODY WASH & SHAMPOO Skin & Hair Cleaner

- Leaves hair soft and manageable and skin feeling clean and refreshed
- Foamy lather rinses easily
- Contains cosmetic lanolin and protein conditioners

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

COMPLETE

Liquid Lotion Hand Soap

- Removes microorganisms
- Reduces cross contamination
- Non-irritating formula

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal



COOL BLUE

Foaming Hand Soap & Body Wash

- Ideal for hand washing or showering
- Leaves skin smooth and fresh

Blue with mild floral fragrance

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal

IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL HAND SANITIZER

- Foaming hand sanitizer that sanitizes without alcohol while moisturizes with Aloe Vera
- No rinsing required
- Purple with mild floral fragrance

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal | 11685004

KEM SUDS KLENE

Heavy-Duty Powdered Skin Cleanser with Lanolin

- Contains neutral scrubbing granules
- Good sudsing and free-rinsing
 Effectively cleans and scrubs
- heavy soils in hot or cold waterRequires a powdered dispenser

Packaging: 100 lb, 300 lb drum

KLEEN LIQUID HAND SOAP Coconut Oil-Based Hand Soap

- Provides a rich lather
- Removes tough soils and rinses freely
- Leaves skin soft and conditioned
 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

K1850

P2573

LS-8 Lotion Hand Soap

A0049

A0065



- Provides rich lather and removes tough soils
- Leaves hands feeling clean and refreshed
- Unscented and non-irritating

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal G1394

PEARL WHITE LOTION SOAP Lotion Soap

- Removes microorganisms
- Reduces cross contamination
- Non-irritating formula
- Almond-scented

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal

pH BALANCED HAND, HAIR & BODY WASH

Neutral Cleaner for Hands or Showering

- Contains two skin conditioners to guard against drying and chapping
- Leaves hair soft and manageable and skin feeling clean and refreshed

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

CS0280

PHLO-OFF LOTION CLEANSER Pink Lotion Hand Soap

- Combines effective cleaning and trouble-free dispensing
- Herbal-scented

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

CS0250

PINK LHS

Liquid Hand Soap

- pH balanced to be mild to hands
- Lathers well even in hard water
- Use in liquid or lather type dispensers
- Biodegradable and phosphate-free
- Pleasantly-scented

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal

PINK LOTION HAND SOAP Pearlescent Hand Soap

- Provides rich lather and removes tough soils
- Leaves skin soft and conditioned
- Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

CS0225

THINK PINK

Economical Pink Hand Soap

- Good lather and fast acting
 Contains condition and fast acting
- Contains conditioners to protect skin after frequent washings

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal



WATERLESS HAND CLEANERS

DISPENSER 49700-1

ALL NATURAL

Industrial Strength Hand Cleaner

- Removes all types of industrial soils
- Aloe enriched prevents hands from cracking and drying
- Uses natural scrubbing walnut shells
- Rinse with water if desired
- VOC Compliant

Packaging: 4 x 4 liters 235883

CHERRY BLAST

Industrial Strength Hand Cleaner

- Fortified with pumice for maximum cleaning
- Neutralizes diesel and petroleum odors
- Contains emollients to prevent cracking and drying
- Rinse with water if desired
- Non-irritating
- Packaging: 4 x 4 liters 233053



800 ML BAG-IN-BOX SOAPS & SANITIZERS

DISPENSER DAADISP#1

ALCOHOL HAND SANITIZER GEL

No-Rinse Gel Sanitizer

- A no-rinse, moisturizing gel for sanitizing hands between regular washings
- Reduces the risk of crosscontamination

Packaging: 12 x 800 ml | 11750800

LS-8 Lotion Hand Soap

- Provides rich lather and removes tough soils
- Leaves hands feeling clean and refreshed
- Unscented and non-irritating

Packaging: 12 x 800 ml | G1394800

PHLO ANTIBAC

Concentrated Lotion Skin Cleanser

 Contains a unique blend of cleaning agents to quickly remove soils and reduce skin bacteria

Packaging: 12 x 800 ml | P2410800

PHLO-IN-A-BOX PINK LOTION General Purpose Skin Cleanser

- Contains skin emollients to soften skin from loss of natural oil
- Lathers well in hard or soft waterPleasantly-scented

Packaging: 12 x 800 ml | P2400800



FOAM SOAPS & SANITIZERS

DISPENSER DAA501401/DAA501501

ANTI-BAC

- Perfectly suited for health care, hospitality, and food preparation industries
- Light green with mild floral fragrance
- Packaging: 8 x 1000 ml

A00491000

COOL BLUE

Foaming Hand & Body Wash

- Ideal for hand washing or showering
- Leaves skin smooth and fresh
- Blue with mild floral fragrance
- Packaging: 8 x 1000 ml

C06641000

FOAMING ALCOHOL HAND SANITIZER

- Foaming hand sanitizer that sanitizes with alcohol while moisturizes with Aloe Vera
- Rapid kill rate of 99.9% within 30 seconds against most common bacteria

Packaging: 4 x 1000 ml

A00521000

FS-8

Foaming Hand Soap / Hair & Body

- Foamy lather, rinses easily
- Leaves hands feeling clean and refreshed
- Unscented and non-irritating
- Onscented and non-irritating Packaging: 4 x 1200 ml

G13931200

IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL HAND SANITIZER

- Foaming hand sanitizer that sanitizes without alcohol while moisturizes with Aloe Vera
- No rinsing required
- Purple with mild floral fragrance

Packaging: 8 x 1000 ml

116851000

Hand Soap by





SIMONIZ® SaniClean

TOUCH-FREE FOAM HAND SOAPS

DISPENSER DAA733410 - WHITE DAA733510 - BLACK

ANTI-BAC

- Perfectly suited for health care, hospitality, and food preparation industries
- Light green with mild floral fragrance

Packaging: 2 x 1250 ml

A00491000

COOL BLUE

Foaming Hand & Body Wash

- Ideal for hand washing or showering
- Leaves skin smooth and fresh
- Blue with mild floral fragrance
- Packaging: 2 x 1250 ml

C06641000

FS-8

Foaming Hand Soap / Hair & Body

- Foamy lather, rinses easily
- Leaves hands feeling clean and refreshed

Unscented and non-irritating

Packaging: 4 x 1200 ml I G13931200

TOUCH-FREE FOAM HAND SANITIZERS

DISPENSER DAA733410 - WHITE DAA733510 - BLACK

IN AN INSTANT FOAMING ALCOHOL HAND SANITIZER

- Foaming hand sanitizer that sanitizes with alcohol while moisturizes with Aloe Vera
- Rapid kill rate of 99.9% within 30 seconds against most common bacteria
- No rinsing required

Packaging: 4 x 1000 ml

A00521000

IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL HAND SANITIZER

- Foaming hand sanitizer that sanitizes without alcohol while moisturizes with Aloe Vera
- No rinsing required
- Purple with mild floral fragrance

Packaging: 8 x 1000 ml

116851000


Hand Soap Dispensers











BULK DISPENSER IMP3311



10.00

TOUCH-FREE FOAM DISPENSER* White DAA733410 Black DAA733510

HEAVY DUTY

49700-1

WATERLESS SOAP DISPENSER



FOAM SOAP DISPENSER* White DAA501401 Black DAA501501



POWDERED DETERGENTS

BLUE LABEL LAUNDRY Concentrated Laundry Powder

- Pleasantly scented product, packed with brighteners and high quality cleaners
- Suspends soil and greasy dirt so they are not redeposited onto laundry
- Suitable for all washable fabrics
 Dilution:

Medium Soil: ¼ cup per load **Packaging:** 35 lb pail, 50 lb carton, 100 lb drum

B0350

DAILY

Economical Laundry Powder

- Recommended for cleaning towels, sheets and other institutional laundry that is washed on a daily basis
- Non-clumping and free flowing
- Provides excellent whitening, brightening and cleaning
- Lemon-scented

Dilution:

Medium Soil: 2 ½ cups per 100 lb **Packaging:** 35 lb pail, 50 lb carton, 100 lb drum

D0800

H.E. LAUNDRY POWDER

Concentrated Detergent for High Efficiency Machines

- Contains high performance cleaning agents
- Safely removes soils
- Excellent cleaning
- Lemon-scented

Dilution:

Regular Cleaning: 1 ½ tbsp (¾ oz) per 3 gallons of water Heavy-Duty Cleaning: 2 - 3 tbsp (1 - 1 ½ oz) per 3 gallons of water **Packaging:** 35 lb pail, 50 lb pail, 50 lb carton

G1420

"it shines while it dries"

LAUNDRY FRESH

All-Purpose Powdered Laundry Detergent

- Ideal for everyday washing of towels, sheets, uniforms, rags, and those items typically washed on a daily basis
- Free-flowing and non-clumping formulation
- Cleans without harming fabric
- Economical
- Lemon-scented

Dilution:

Medium Soil: 2 ½ cups per 100 lb **Packaging:** 35 lb pail, 50 lb carton, 100 lb drum

C0597

RED LABEL LAUNDRY

Economical Alkaline Laundry Powder

- Recommended for heavy soil in institutional and commercial machines
- Biodegradable

Dilution:

Medium Soil: ½ cup per load Heavy Soil: 1 cup per load **Packaging:** 50 lb carton, 100 lb drum,

400 lb drum

R3020



SPARKLE BLUE

Optical Brightening Laundry Powder

- Combines quality performance with competitive price
- Contains brighteners and wetting agents
- May be used with bleach, softeners and sours
- Phosphate-free

Dilution: 3 ½ - 4 cups per 100 lb **Packaging:** 50 lb carton **EP513**

SWELL BLUE

Optical Brightening Laundry Powder

- Low-sudsing formula with bluing to make whites "whiter"
- Anti-redeposition agents hold soil in suspension until rinsing is complete
- May be used with bleach, softeners and sours
- Phosphate-free

Dilution:

Light Soil: $1\frac{1}{2}$ - 2 cups per 100 lb Medium Soil: 2 $\frac{1}{2}$ - 3 cups per 100 lb Heavy Soil: 3 $\frac{1}{2}$ - 4 cups per 100 lb **Packaging:** 50 lb carton **[EP503**]

ULTRA DAILY

Concentrated Color Safe Bleach Laundry Powder

- Recommended for frequent washing of towels, sheets and other institutional laundry
- Provides excellent whitening, brightening, and cleaning
- Lemon-scented

Dilution: ¹/₃ cup per load Packaging: 50 lb carton, 100 lb drum

U3935



LIQUID DETERGENTS

RINGO

Optical Brightening Heavy-Duty Detergent

- Effective at low temperatures for fabric safety
- Excellent hard-water tolerance
- Economical one gallon replaces 24 to 32 pounds of powder
- Phosphate-free

Dilution: 2 1/2 oz per 100 lb Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | EP505

EPIBOOST

Liquid Laundry Oxygen Booster

- Detergent additive for exceptional soil removal
- Reduces static electricity and adds extra whitening
- Fresh-scented

Dilution: Regular Cleaning: 2 - 3 oz per 50 lb load Heavy-Duty Cleaning: 4 - 6 oz per 50 lb load Packaging: 5 gal, 30 gal | EP0091

EPISUDS

Heavy-Duty Laundry Detergent

- Low sudsing formula
- Removes stubborn soil and prevents redeposition
- Effective in all water hardnesses and temperatures
- Contains no harsh alkalies
- Phosphate-free

Dilution:

Light Soil: 3 oz per 100 lb Medium Soil: 4 oz per 100 lb Heavy Soil: 5 - 6 oz per 100 lb Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | EC571

H.E. LIQUID LAUNDRY

Concentrated Detergent for High Efficiency Machines

- Contains high performance
- cleaning agents
- Safely removes soils
- Excellent cleaning
- Lemon-scented

Dilution: 3 - 6 oz per 3 gallons water, depending on soil load Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | G1419

LIQUID LAUNDRY

Liquid Detergent with Brighteners

- Exhibits outstanding cleaning and brightening power
- Safe for all washable fabrics

Dilution: 1/2 - 1 cup

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

WASH PLUS

Economical Liquid Laundry Detergent

- Safe for all washable fabrics
- Contains color safe bleach
- Performs well with the addition of chlorine bleach

Dilution: 1 cup per 25 lb Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | W4200

BI FACHES/ DESTAINERS

EPIGEN

Powdered Oxygen Bleach

- Safe destaining of most fabrics and colors (including those for which chlorine bleach is not recommended)
- Safe for use even in poorly ventilated areas
- Will not damage permanent press, synthetics or delicate blends
- Must be used at 140° or more to release oxygen bleach

EC508

Dilution: 1/4 per 100 lb Packaging: 50 lb carton

POWDER BLEACH

Heavy-Duty Industrial Grade Bleach

- Concentrated powder
- Organic dry bleach
- Contains 10% active chlorine and detergent builders
- Removes stains and whitens all color fast fabrics
- Phosphate-free

Packaging: 50 lb carton, 50 lb drum **I D0870**





I L2148

SOFTENERS

EPITROL

Liquid Fabric Softener

- Safe for use on both synthetic and natural fabrics
- Speeds drying time
- Makes ironing faster and easier
- Eliminates static cling
- Fluffs and softens
- Biodegradable and phosphate-free

Dilution: 2 - 4 oz per 100 lb

Packaging: 5 gal

FLUFFY FABRIC SOFTENER Ready-To-Use Cationic Fabric Softener

- Contains bacteriostatic properties
- Reduces static electricity and adds extra whitening
- Fresh-scented
- **Dilution:** 2 oz for final rinse

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal

TAMETROL

Neutralizing Fabric Softener/Sour

- Combination product to sour and soften at the same time
- Sour neutralizes residual alkalinity
- Softener eliminates static cling
- Effective in all water temperatures
- Safe for all washable fabrics
- Cost effective approach to 3 product washing

Dilution: ½ - 1 oz per 35 lb **Packaging:** 5 gal **IEP578**

SPOTTERS

LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1

Multi-Use Heavy-Duty Stain Remover

- Use in all types of commercial laundry applications
- Removes lipstick, blood, ink and more

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 6 x 32 oz

Includes 1 Trigger Sprayer | L2021

LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2

- Heavy-Duty Spotter for Common Stains
- Use in all types of commercial laundry applications
- Removes grease, oil and food stains

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 6 x 32 oz Includes 1 Trigger Sprayer | L2025

LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3

Rust, Wine, Tea & Coffee Stain Remover

- Use in all types of commercial laundry applications
- Removes grease, oil and food stains

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 6 x 32 oz

Includes 1 Trigger Sprayer | L2035

SWELL 2000 SYSTEM

SWELL BREAK

- Highly activated additive for all laundry machines
- Prepares fabrics for detergent
- Aids in removal of grease, lipstick, shoe polish and wine stains
- Designed for all water hardness conditions
- Use with or without detergent
- Can be used as a presoak

Dilution:

Light Soil: 3 oz per 50 lb load Medium Soil: 4 oz per 50 lb load Heavy Soil: 5 - 6 oz per 50 lb load **Packaging:** 5 gal **SL580**

SWELL DETERGENT

- Super concentrated
- Formulated with built-in break

Dilution:

Light Soil: 2 oz per 50 lb load Medium Soil: 4 oz per 50 lb load Heavy Soil: 8 oz per 50 lb load **Packaging:** 5 gal **EP585**







I F1165

OPL Laundry



LIQUID DETERGENTS

OPL ANTIMICROBIAL DETERGENT

Powered by Monofoil

- Advanced cleaning formula
- Added whitening
- Controls odors caused by bacteria
- Phosphate-free
- Packaging: 5 gal, 15 gal | 02025

OPL BREAK

Presoak Detergent

- Powerful blend of natural ingredients
- Highly activated additive for all laundry machines
- Prepares fabrics for detergent
- Aids in removal of grease, lipstick, shoe polish, wine stains and other water and oil soluble soils
- Designed for all water hardness conditions
- Use with or without detergent
- Can be used as a presoak
- Phosphate-free

Packaging: 5 gal, 15 gal | 02123

OPL CAPTAIN ENZYME DETERGENT Enzyme Detergent

- Specially formulated detergent with enzymes designed for tough laundry problems
- Use for all types of organic soils, blood, food stains, protein based stains, feces, etc.
- Deep cleans and effective for most stain removal
- May be used to pre-soak heavily stained items or used as a detergent
- Phosphate-free

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 15 gal

OPL CHLORINE DESTAINER Concentrated Bleach

- Liquid chlorine based destainer for use in all water hardness conditions and temperatures
- Excellent bleaching and stain removal
- Restores original white to fabrics
- Contains 10% sodium hypochlorite excellent antimicrobial action and odor control
- May be used as a pre-soak for blood protein stains

Phosphate-free

Packaging: 5 gal, 15 gal | 02126

OPL DETERGENT Concentrated Detergent

- High performance and highly concentrated
- Removes embedded soil and prevents re-deposition
- Contains high quality emulsifiers to remove stubborn oily stains
- Effective in all water hardness and temperatures
- Contains no harsh alkali
- Quick rinsing
- Outstanding whiteness and brightness
- Phosphate-free

Packaging: 5 gal, 15 gal

OPL HD BUILT DETERGENT

All Temperature Liquid Laundry Detergent

- A liquid laundry detergent and builder in one product
- Elevated pH speeds up soil removal
- High alkalinity softens water
- Improves soil anti-re-deposition
- Outstanding whiteness and brightness
- Excellent wetting and detergency
- Effective over a wide range of hardness and temperatures
 Phosphate-free
- Packaging: 5 gal, 15 gal
 - 02129

02122

OPL Laundry

OPL MAGNET

Laundry Rinse Neutralizer

- Iron reducing Sour
- Highly concentrated laundry neutralizer for final rinse cycle
- Gives fabrics optimum pH level for human comfort
- Helps fabrics retain colors by reducing rinse water alkalinity
- Softens laundry and reduces "iron sticking"

EP522

02125

Phosphate-free

Packaging: 5 gal

OPL OXY BLEACH

Concentrated Stabilized Liquid Oxygen Bleach

- Safely brightens white and color linens, cottons and synthetic fabrics
- Safe de-staining of most fabrics and colors (including those for which chlorine bleach is not recommended)
- Begins destaining quickly
- Safe for use even in poorly ventilated areas
- Will not damage permanent press, synthetics, or delicate blends
- Must be used at 140° or more to release oxygen bleach
- Phosphate-free

Packaging: 5 gal, 15 gal

OPL SOFTENER

Fabric Softener

- Imparts softness to fabrics
- Reduces static cling and reduces drying time
- Makes ironing easier
- Safe on all fabrics
- Use in final rinse at any temperature and in all water hardness conditions
- Phosphate-free

Packaging: 5 gal, 15 gal | 02120

OPL SOUR

Concentrated Rinse

- Highly concentrated sour for final rinse cycle, aids in rust removal
- Leaves all laundry at correct pH level for human comfort
- Helps eliminate common skin irritations from high alkaline detergents and breaks
- Reduces alkalinity to help retain original colors
- Phosphate-free

Packaging: 5 gal, 15 gal | 02121

OPL SOUR / SOFTENER Fabric Softener

- Combination of neutralizers and softeners
- Sour neutralizes residual alkalinity
- Leaves fabrics at optimum pH level for human comfort
- Softener eliminates static cling and makes fabrics feel softer
- Reduces static electricity
- Makes ironing easier
- Safe for all washable fabrics
- Effective in all water tempsPhosphate-free
- Packaging: 5 gal, 15 gal | 02124





OPL & Laundry Equipment







FLUSH MANIFOLD Fitting 4 Product | DEMA9514P Fitting 5 Product | DEMA9515P

OUT OF PRODUCT ALARM | DEMAALARM One sensor required per product | DEMASENSOR

TOP LOADING DISPENSING SYSTEMS





V-LINE 1-2 CHEMICALS Single pump with remote | DEMA8410RSJ10R Two pump with remote | DEMA8410RSJ20R

Pressure & Industrial Cleaning

LIQUID VEHICLE **CLEANERS**

ΔUTO FOAM

High Foaming Economical Vehicle Wash & Wax

Leaves vehicle with added shine and appearance

Dilution: 1:150

Packaging: 5 gal, 30 gal, 55 gal A0200

BIG RIG

Heavy-Duty Truck Wash Cleaner

- Slightly caustic and free-rinsing pressure wash liquid
- Ideal for cutting through film build-ups on trucks, diesel smoke equipment and in degreasing operations

Dilution: 1:128

Packaging: 5 gal, 55 gal B0305

FILM FYTER

Non-Butyl All-Purpose Vehicle Cleaner

- Heavy-duty, non-caustic and concentrated
- Can be applied with pressure washer or bucket and brush

Dilution: 1:60

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

IF1140

HONORABLE DISCHARGE Oil Splitting Pressure Washer Detergent

- Concentrated for pressure cleaning in a water reclamation environment
- Contains unique detergent system that allows oils to rapidly "split off" from the cleaning solution

Dilution: 1:40

```
Packaging: 5 gal, 55 gal
```





PRESSURE POLY GLAZE

Silicone Spray Polish & Wax

- Contains high level of polymer silicones and water beading agent
- Apply under high pressure
- Cherry-scented

Dilution: 1:200

Packaging: 5 gal, 55 gal **S3320**

TORNADO

Caustic Liquid Steam & Pressure Cleaner

- Completely soluble in water
- Resists hard water scale build-up Dilution: 1:60
- Packaging: 5 gal, 55 gal **T3810**

TRUF

Alkaline All-Purpose Vehicle Cleaner

- Free-rinsing and gives outstanding results in cold water
- Cuts through film build-up on trucks, equipment, mobile homes and in degreasing operations

Dilution: 1:60

Packaging: 5 gal, 55 gal **| T3830**

WASH N' SHINE

High Foaming Vehicle Detergent

- Exhibits excellent wetting and loosening action
- Leaves vehicle with "like new" shine

Dilution: 1:256

Packaging: 5 gal, 55 gal W4210

POWDER VEHICLE CLEANERS

SUPER TRUCK & BUS WASH

Heavy-Duty High Alkaline Vehicle & Floor Cleaner

- Recommended for pressure cleaning of trucks, cars, equipment, rubbish storage areas, etc.
- Effective on oily or greasy surfaces Dilution: Pre-mix up to 34 lb per

gallon Packaging: 50 lb carton, 100 lb drum,

420 lb drum

S3580



DEGREASERS

ENGINE KLEEN

Solvent-Based Degreaser

- Contains organic solvents and emulsifiers that quickly loosen and emulsify oily soils
- Rinses off with water

Dilution: 1:6 with kerosene Packaging: 5 gal, 55 gal

FORMULA 60

Heavy-Duty All-Purpose Cleaner & Degreaser

- Quickly cleans and degreases many different surfaces
- Removes heavy-duty oils, food oils, grease and road film
- Use on grills, hoods, vents, heavy machinery, stainless steel, concrete floors, white wall tires, engines and more

 Dilution: Light Duty: 1:64

 Medium Duty: 1:32

 Heavy Duty: 1:5 - 1:10

 Packaging: 5 gal, 55 gal

FORMULA 8000

Sodium Hydroxide Degreaser

- Extra heavy-duty caustic liquid for heavy soil removal used with liquid pressure and stream cleaning compounds
- Contains special inhibitors for limited use on aluminum surfaces

Dilution: 1:60

Packaging: 5 gal, 55 gal

SHOP BOSS

Non-Butyl Cleaner & Degreaser

- Non-hazardous
- Recommended for many different cleaning and degreasing operations
- Sassafras-scented

Dilution: 1:64 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

S3252

SOLID GOLD

Concentrated d-Limonene-Based Degreaser

- Contains blend of d-limonene solvent and nonionic surfactants
- Removes grease and oil, adhesives and rubber tire marks from most chemically resistant surfaces, such as concrete floors
- Apply manually or through a pump up sprayer

Dilution: 1:50 Packaging: 5 gal, 55 gal **\$3361**

SYN SOLV 140

Solvent-Based Parts Washer Liquid

- Contains blend of solvent and emulsifiers to loosen greasy, oily dirt in parts washer tanks
- Can be used as a presoak in steaming operations

Dilution: As	IS	
Packaging:	5 gal, 55 gal	S3660

TAR SOLVE

Solvent-Based Tar Remover

- Removes tar, bunker C and asphalt from trucks, autos, equipment, tools, etc.
- Recommended for spot treatment only
- Dilution: As is

Packaging: 5 gal, 55 gal | **T3780**

Z-100

Heavy-Duty Butyl Degreaser

 Effective as pressure wash detergent

Dilution: 1:60

Packaging: 5 gal, 55 gal 24565

969

Heavy-Duty Caustic Degreaser

- Removes heavy soil from steel, concrete masonry and similar inert surfaces
- Strongest liquid pressure and steam cleaning compound

Dilution: 1:10 - 1:64

Packaging: 5 gal, 55 gal | NU1800





Pressure & Industrial Cleaning



ACID CLEANERS

ALUM BRITE

Aluminum Cleaner & Brightener

- Contains strong acids and surfactants made for cleaning stained, matured aluminum surfaces and for the periodic cleaning of aluminum trailer bodies and similar surfaces
- Not recommended for highly polished surfaces

Dilution: 1:20

Packaging: 5 gal (UN), 55 gal

A0030

CONCRETE CLEANER & ETCH Hydrochloric Acid-Type Cleaner

- Effectively removes concrete scale
- Contains special inhibitors to minimize the corrosion effect on steel and a wetting agent to penetrate for maximum activity
- High concentration of muriatic acid to give lowest cleaning cost

Dilution: 1:10

Packaging: 5 gal (UN), 55 gal

C0630

LIME SCALE REMOVER Dual-Acid Scale Remover

 Can be used to de-scale coils in hot water pressure washers and remove soap scum build-up

Dilution: 1:6

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

LIQUID ACID CLEANER

Phosphoric Acid-Based Concentrated Cleaner, Descaler & Brightener

- Non-fuming
- Removes hard water stains, soap scum, etc.
- Use on grout, quarry tile in showers
- USDA approved

Dilution:

General Cleaning: 1:20 (61/2 ounces/ gallon)

Heavy-Duty: 1:10 (13 ounces/gallon) **Packaging:** 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal (UN), 55 gal

L2130

MAGNA BRITE Aluminum Cleaner & Brightener

 A powerful blend of two acids (Hydrofluoric, Sulfuric)

- To be used periodically for the cleaning and brightening of aluminum trailer bodies and similar surfaces
- Not recommended for highly polished surfaces
- Dilution: Heavy Cleaning: 1/30 Light Cleaning: 1/50 Packaging: 5 gal (UN), 55 gal

M2200

SUPER ALUM BRITE

Aluminum Cleaner & Brightener

- A more powerful blend then Alum Brite
- Contains strong acids and surfactants made for cleaning stained, matured aluminum surfaces and for the periodic cleaning of aluminum trailer bodies and similar surfaces
- Not recommended for highly polished surfaces

Dilution:

Warm Weather: 1:20 Cold Weather: 1:10 **Packaging:** 5 gal (UN), 55 gal

PRESSURE SPRAY CABINET CLEANERS

SC-100 WITH d-LIMONENE

Heavy-Duty Non-Caustic Alkaline Parts Cleaner with d-Limonene

- Formulated with d-limonene solvent for added cleaning and degreasing
- No foam
- Safe on aluminum

Dilution: 2 - 4 oz per gallon Packaging: 50 lb carton, 100 lb drum, 420 lb drum

S3235

SC-260

Caustic Stationary Parts Cleaner

- Removes oil, grease, carbon and sludge from motor blocks, engine parts, etc.
- Strips paint
- Do not use on aluminum, magnesium or other highly polished metals

Dilution: 2 - 4 oz per gallon Packaging: 100 lb drum

S3258

SPECIALTY PRODUCTS

ASPHALT RELEASE

Siliconized Anti-Stick Asphalt Release

- Specially formulated for use as a lubricant on asphalt slides and asphalt truck beds
- Replaces traditional solvent lubricants including kerosene

Dilution: 1:6

Packaging: 5 gal, 55 gal A0190

BLACK BACK

Silicone Tire & Trim Dressing

- Solvent-based
- Beautifies and conditions the rubber and vinyl trim on vehicle exteriors and restores that "new look" to tires, moldings, etc.

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal B0311

DRILL FOAM

Detergent-Based Auger Lubricant

- High foaming
- Facilitates the flotation of dirt to surface and extends the wear of drill bits
- Widely used by well drillers

Dilution: Varies	s with equipm	ent
Packaging: 5 g	al, 55 gal	D0865

GEL SOLV

Foaming Solvent Tar Remover

- Contains blend of organic solvents and emulsifiers
- Formulated with special wetting agents so it can be diluted with water
- Effectively removes road asphalt, tar and residues and creates a thick foam that adheres to the surface when sprayed on

Dilution: 1:3

Packaging: 5 gal, 55 gal | G1320

LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING

Water-Based Silicone Dressing

- Leaves a glossy or satin shineEffective on plastic, vinyl and
- rubber surfaces (i.e. tires)

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

SLIDE

Detergent-Based Lubricant

- Formulated to produce a thick, rich foam that when applied to truck's bed, inhibits asphalt from sticking to the bed
- Dilution: 1:100

Packaging: 5 gal, 55 gal | \$3335

SUPER X-100

Powdered Concrete Floor Cleaner

- Effectively cleans all concrete floors
- Not recommended for resilient floors such as linoleum and asphalt or wood floors

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 50 lb carton, 100 lb drum, 420 lb drum

S3620

WINDSHIELD WASHER ANTIFREEZE CONCENTRATE Solvent-Based Windshield Wash Antifreeze

- Non-streaking
- Provides excellent cleaning in subfreezing temperatures

Dilution: 1:2 - 1:20 depending on temperature

Packaging: 5 gal, 55 gal | W4240



Pressure & Industrial Cleaning

S3385

INDUSTRIAL AEROSOLS

4 FOR ONE

Penetrant, Water Displacer, Protectant & Rust Remover

- Penetrates rust and corrosion
- Long lasting penetration
- Resists temperature breakdown
- Extreme pressure
- Creeping formula

Net Weight: 15.75 oz Packaging: 12 per case

BATTERY PROTECTOR

Sealer and protector

- Extends battery life
- Prevents corrosion
- Remains flexible
- Net Weight: 15 oz

Packaging: 12 per case | \$3512012

BATTERY TERMINAL CLEANER

- Improves battery performance
- Leaves a protective film
- Color indicator shows presence of acid

Net Weight: 18 oz

Packaging: 12 per case | \$3511012

BIG ORANGE CRUSH

Heavy-Duty Citrus Degreaser

- Degreases and deodorizes
- Uses natural citrus
- Emulsifies in water
- No ozone-damaging CFCs

Net Weight: 15 oz Packaging: 12 per case **S3383** CARB CLEANER

- Maximaizes carburetor performance
- Dissolves varnish, carbon, etc.
- Eliminates rough idling

Net Weight: 12 oz

Packaging: 12 per case 3510012

FORMULA 54

Penetrating Lubricant with PTFE

- 360° valve
- Excellent long-lasting lubrication
- Penetrates rapidly
- Defends against corrosion
- Dissolves grease
- Works in broad temperature ranges

Net Weight: 15 oz

Packaging: 12 per case | \$3386

SILICONE LUBE

Food Grade Silicone

- Can safely be used on food handling equipment
- Dries quickly

Packaging: 9.25 oz **\$3513012**

SIMO LUBE WHITE LITHIUM GREASE

All Weather Heavy Duty Multi-Purpose Penetrating Grease

- Water resistant
- Heat resistance to 350° F
- Net Weight: 13 oz

Packaging: 12 per case | \$3382012

SIMO SOLV-A

Solvent Cleaner Degreaser

- Fast evaporating
- Plastic safe
- Cleans instantly and evaporates fast
- Non-chlorinated
- Leaves no residue

Net Weight: 13 oz

Packaging: 12 per case | \$3387

INDUSTRIAL HAND SOAPS

ALL NATURAL

Industrial Strength Hand Cleaner

- Removes all types of industrial soils
- Aloe enriched prevents hands from cracking and drying
- Uses natural scrubbing walnut shells
- Rinses quickly and freely
- VOC Compliant

Packaging: 4 x 4 liters

CHERRY BLAST

Industrial Strength Hand Cleaner

 Fortified with pumice for maximum cleaning

235883

- Neutralizes diesel and petroleum odors
- Contains emollients to prevent cracking and drying
- Non-irritating
- Rinses quickly and freely

Packaging: 4 x 4 liters | 233053



Proportioners





HYDROPUMP II

- Dispenses liquid into buckets, sinks or other reservoirs, without lifting or tipping the container of concentrate
- Field-adjustable to deliver 1/2, 3/4, or 1oz. per push
- Ideal for manual warewash products such as detergents, sanitizers or presoaks

HYD616



HYDROFOAMER/SPRAYER SERIES

- Offers automatic dilution with convenient control of where and how solution is applied
- Non-electric, no installation required
- Compact, easy to store
- Increases productivity of employees, eliminates time of manually mixing concentrates

HYD481



HYDROFLO SERIES

Faucet Proportioner

- Dilutes concentrate directly from container into the water stream from faucet
- Delivers diluted cleaning solutions at touch of a button through color coded metering tips
- Siphon breaker built into HydroFlo proportioner prevents back-flow, keeping cleaning products out of fresh water supply

HYD630

Restroom Cleaners

BATH & TILE CLEANER

Phosphoric Acid-Based RTU Cleaner, & Deodorizer

- Leaves everything bright and clean
- Effectively inhibits the growth of mold and mildew and odor caused by them
- Cleans grout lines
- Mint-scented

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 12 x 32 oz, 5 gal, 55 gal

B0290

FLUSH AWAY

Hvdrochloric Acid-Based Bowl Cleaner. **Disinfectant & Deodorizer**

- Recommended for heavy-duty cleaning and rust removal
- Low acid
- EPA registered

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz F1175

FREEDOM NON-ACID BOWL & BATHROOM - FLORAL

Non-Acid Bowl Cleaner, Germicide, **Disinfectant & Deodorant**

- Great for the whole bathroom
- Inhibits the growth of mildew and its odor
- Effective against HIV-1(AIDS Virus)

EPA registered

Dilution: As is Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 5 gal, 55 gal

F1231

FREEDOM NON-ACID BOWL & BATHROOM - MINT

Non-Acid Bowl Cleaner, Germicide, **Disinfectant & Deodorant**

- Great for the whole bathroom
- Effective against HIV-1(AIDS Virus)
- Inhibits the growth of mold and mildew
- EPA registered

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 5 gal, 55 gal



FRESH N' UP

Bleach-Free Soap & Scum Remover

- Effectively cleans and removes soap scum from ceramic, fiberglass, formica, enamel, chrome and stainless steel
- Non-abrasive

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz

FULL STRENGTH

Hydrochloric Acid Germicidal Bowl Cleaner

- Concentrated, industrial type that cleans, disinfects and deodorizes
- High acid content
- EPA registered

Dilution: As is F1243 Packaging: 12 x 32 oz

LIME SCALE REMOVER

Dual-Acid Scale Remover

 Quickly dissolves scale in dishwashing equipment or other hard chemically resistant surfaces

Dilution: 1:6

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

L2125

MAX 23

Maximum Strength Hydrochloric Acid Bowl Cleaner

- Concentrated, industrial type that cleans, removes rust deposits and deodorizes
- High acid content

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz M1243

ROYAL FLUSH

Ready-To-Use Toilet Bowl & Urinal Cleaner

- Thickened toilet bowl cleaner
- Low acid content
- Effectively deodorizes bowl

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz R3055

WHIZ

F1245

Non-Acid Bowl Cleaner

- Floral-scented
- Safe for the whole bathroom
- Cleans and deodorizes all bathroom fixtures

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal

W4235

METERED AEROSOLS

CINNAMON EP723CN Net Weight: 7 oz Packaging: 6 per case

MANGO Net Weight: 7 oz Packaging: 6 per case **EP723MA**

EP723PT

MOUNTAIN AIR EP723MT Net Weight: 7 oz Packaging: 6 per case

POTPOURRI Net Weight: 7 oz Packaging: 6 per case

SUNBURST **EP723SB** Net Weight: 7 oz

Packaging: 6 per case **METERED AEROSOL CABINET**

Packaging: 1 each **EP723CO**



SDS, Data Sheets & Efficacy Reports



ALL SIMONIZ® SAFETY DATA SHEETS (SDS), DATA SHEETS AND EFFICACY REPORTS ARE AVAILABLE AT:

WWW.SIMONIZ.COM

WWW.SIMONIZJANITORIAL.COM

Quart 32 Lemon 2002 This product is a multi-purpose, gernicidal detergent effective in the presence of a moderate amount of organic suil (98 serum). It disinfects, cleans and devolorites in one labor saving step. This product will effectively eliminate a wide variety of gerns including HIV-1 (Add Virns), Supplylococcus anreass methicilities testism (MRSA) and Hugerga A, which is labolad to the Swine (in virus strain 2009-HIN).	Safety Data Sheet 1 - PRODUCT IDENTIFICATION PRODUCT NAME: Quart Data mone PRODUCT NUMBER: QUART Data Data PRODUCT NUMBER: QUART Data QUART Data Data QUART Data	SMONZ ⁴ USA nc 20 Baban Turpie Baba, C1 60641 Baba, C1 60641 Baba, C1 60641 Baba, C1 60641 Fae Bio 64:6091 www.silmonit.com
<image/> <image/> <text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text>	<text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text>	<section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><text><text><text><text><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></text></text></text></text></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header>
www.simoniz.com		"The Professional's Choice"



Blend Rite Dispensing System

GLASS CLEANER #1

Non-Ammoniated Glass & Multi-Surface Cleaner

 Cleans and shines glass, mirrors, sinks and other washable surfaces

Dilution: 1:64 Packaging: 6 x 64 oz **B0435065**

NEUTRAL CLEANER #2

Neutral pH Floor & All-Purpose Cleaner

- Safe for daily cleaning of all floor types
- Suitable for every day all-purpose cleaning

Dilution: 1:128

Packaging: 6 x 64 oz B0439065

OUTDOOR FRESH #3

Super Concentrated Deodorizer

 Eliminates odors rather than masking them caused from animals, pets, garbage, mildew, cooking, smoke, food decay, cigarettes, sickness, incontinence, etc

Dilution: 1:64 Packaging: 6 x 64 oz B0444065

CLEANER DEGREASER #4

Non-Butyl All Purpose Cleaner & Degreaser

 Safe for all chemically resistant surfaces

Dilution: 1:64 **Packaging:** 6 x 64 oz B0432065

NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 Non-Acid Bowl Cleaner

- Safe for the whole bathroom
- Cleans and deodorizes all bathroom fixtures

Dilution: 1:64 Packaging: 6 x 64 oz B0438065



DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6

Quaternary Ammonia Detergent & Disinfectant

- Floral-scented
- Effective against Staphylococcus Aureus, Hepatitis B Virus, Herpes Simplex Type 1 and 2, HIV (AIDS Virus), Influenza, Escherichia coli (E. coli), Streptococcus pyogenes (Strep), MRSA and SARS-CoV-2 (kill time 2 minutes)
- EPA registered

Dilution: 1:128

Packaging: 6 x 64 oz B0434065

BLEND RITE QUAT 256

One-Step Disinfectant, Germicidal Detergent & Deodorant

- Disinfectant. Pseudomonacidal. Staphylocidal, Salmonellacidal
- Effective against MRSA, Influenza A, HIV-1 (AIDS Virus, HBV/HCV and SARS-CoV-2, (kill time 60 seconds)

Dilution: 1:256

Packaging: 6 x 64 oz B0440065

BLEND RITE SYN-QUAT

No-Rinse Quaternary Disinfectant & Sanitizer

- Recommended for hard nonporous surfaces and utensils
- Effective against Staphylococcus aureus, Salmonella choleraesuis, Influenza A2 and SARS-CoV-2 (kill time 60 seconds)

Dilution: 1:256

Packaging: 6 x 64 oz B0445065

ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER

Enzyme Producing Bacterial Liquid Floor Cleaner

- Great for cleaning restroom and kitchen floors
- Digests and biodegrades organic waste, grease and food byproducts
- Pleasantly-scented

Dilution: 1:64

E2107065 Packaging: 6 x 64 oz





For full spec sheets, visit our website or scan this QR code with your smart phone or tablet.



BLEND RITE WALL MOUNT DISPENSING UNIT | SP6596



BLEND RITE PORTABLE DISPENSING UNIT | SP6597

EPA registered

Blend Rite Green Scene Dispensing System



AP-64



All-Purpose Cleaner

Packaging: 6 x 64 oz

- Removes routine soils from walls and other surfaces
- Great for scrub and recoat cleaner

Dilution: 1:64

B0430065

BC-20

Organic Acid Restroom Cleaner

- Cleans away soap scum, mold, mildew, hard water deposits, rust stains, body oils, fats and dirt
- Can be used to clean most surfaces, such as walls, floors, tubs, showers, sinks etc.

Dilution: 1:20

Packaging: 6 x 64 oz B0431065

BLITZ HD

Hydrogen Peroxide Multi-Purpose Cleaner

- Use on bathroom surfaces, counters, desks, floors tile, grout, etc. in schools, hotels, hospitals, offices, vehicles, day care centers
- Removes tough carpet stains

Dilution:

Mop & Bucket: 1:64 Spray Bottle: 1:4 **Packaging:** 6 x 64 oz **B0449065**

GC-20

Non-Ammoniated Glass Cleaner

- Cleans and shines glass, mirrors, sinks, counter tops, stainless steel, and other washable surfaces
- Can be used as a light-duty cleaner on all surfaces not harmed by water

Dilution: 1:20

Packaging: 6 x 64 oz **B0436065**



MSD-32 Multi-Surface Multi-Purpose All

Multi-Surface Multi-Purpose Alkaline Heavy-Duty Degreaser

- Removes all grease and stubborn stains from floors, walls, machinery, equipment and most other hard surfaces
- Designed for tough jobs yet suitable for everyday use

Dilution: 1:32 Packaging: 6 x 64 oz

B0443065



This product meets Green Seal[™] Standard GS-37 based on effective performance, concentrated volume, minimized/recycled packaging and protective limits on: VOCs and human & environmental toxicity. GreenSeal.org.

Green Scene Products



AP-64 & AP-32 All-Purpose Cleaner



- Removes routine soils from walls and other surfaces
- Great for scrub and recoat cleaner **Dilution:**

AP-64 can be diluted up to 1:64 AP-32 can be diluted up to 1:32 **Packaging:** 4 x 1 gal, 2 x 2.5 gal

> AP-64 | G1386 AP-32 | G1387



BC-20

Organic Acid Restroom Cleaner

- Cleans away soap scum, mold, mildew, hard water deposits, rust stains, body oils, fats and dirt
- Can be used to clean most surfaces such as sinks, walls, floors, tubs, showers, etc.

Dilution: Up to 1:20 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 2 x 2.5 gal BLITZ HD

- Hydrogen Peroxide Multi-Purpose Cleaner
- Use on bathroom surfaces, counters, desks, floors tile, grout, etc. in schools, hotels, hospitals, offices, vehicles, day care centers

Removes tough carpet stains
 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal
 G1404

BLITZ RTU

Hydrogen Peroxide Multi-Purpose Cleaner

- A ready-to-use product that contains a unique blend of surfactants and solvents
- Use on bathroom surfaces, counters, desks, floors, tile, grout, etc. in schools, hotels, hospitals, offices, vehicles, day care centers
- Removes tough carpet stains

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz G1403



Foaming Hand Soap

- Foamy lather, rinses easily
- Unscented and non-irritating

Packaging: 4 x 1200 ml, 4 x 1 gal **Dispenser:** DAA501401 DAA501501

G1393

GC-20

FS-8

Non-Ammoniated Glass Cleaner

- Cleans and shines glass, mirrors, sinks, counter tops, stainless steel, and other washable surfaces
- Can be used as a light-duty cleaner on all surfaces not harmed by water

Dilution: Up to 1:20 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 2 x 2.5 gal







- A low odor finish with exceptional gloss
- Can be maintained with scrub and recoat procedures, spray buffing or high speed burnishing

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 2 x 2.5 gal

G1389





GS-STRIPPER

Heavy-Duty Floor Stripper

- A low odor, non-corrosive, nonbutyl floor sealer and finish remover
- Specially designed to remove new zinc-free finishes

Dilution: 1:10

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 2 x 2.5 gal

G1388

H.E. LAUNDRY POWDER

Powder Detergent for High Efficiency Machines

- Contains high performance cleaning agents
- Safely removes soils
- Lemon-scented

Dilution: 11/2 - 3 tbsp (3/4 - 11/2 oz) per 3 gallons water depending on soil load Packaging: 35 lb pail, 50 lb pail,

50 lb carton

G1420

H.E. LIQUID LAUNDRY

Concentrated Detergent for High Efficiency Machines

- Contains high performance cleaning agents
- Safely removes soils
- Lemon-scented

Dilution: 3 - 6 oz per 3 gallons water depending on soil load Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal pail

G1419



LS-8

Lotion Hand Soap

- Rinses freely
- Unscented and non-irritating

Packaging: 12 x 800 ml, 4 x 1 gal **Dispenser:** DAADISP#1 G1394

IMP3311



MSD-32 Multi-Surface Multi-Purpose Alkaline

Heavy-Duty Degreaser

- Removes all grease and stubborn stains from floors, walls, machinery, equipment and most other hard surfaces
- Designed for tough jobs yet suitable for everyday use

Dilution: Up to 1:32 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 2 x 2.5 gal

G1165

SQUEAKY CLEAN Liquid Dish Detergent

- Long lasting foam
- Excellent cleaning
- Tough on grease yet mild to hands
- Lemon-scented
- Environmentally safe

Dilution: 1/4 to 1/2 oz per gallon of water Packaging: 4 x 1 gal

G1423

STEP AHEAD ENZYME Enzyme No-Rinse Floor Cleaner

- Specifically designed for cleaning commercial kitchen floors
- Specially formulated enzymes continue to devour organic matter when present
- Cleans grout and deep-cleans floors by removing the grease and grime that collects in the pores of the floor surface
- Environmentally safe

Dilution: 1:10





Gripcoat Anti-Slip Floor System





GRIP CLEAN

Enhanced with Optical Brighteners

 Pleasantly scented, no-rinse, neutral floor cleaner, re-conditioner and all-purpose cleaner

Dilution:

Damp Mop: ½ oz per gallon Light Duty: 1 oz per gallon Medium Duty: 2 oz per gallon Heavy Duty: 4 oz per gallon **Packaging:** 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal 6 x 32 oz tip n' pour

G3497

GRIP COAT

Anti-Slip Sealer / Finish

- Specially formulated polymers allow GripCoat to maintain its superior slip resistance
- High gloss

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 5 gal bag in box

GRIP SEAL Durable Hard Floor Sealer

- Underlayment or stand alone sealer
- Semi-permanent sealer
- Urethane-fortified
- Will withstand several conventional strip cycles

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 5 gal bag in box | G0003

GRIP STRIP

Heavy-Duty No-Scrub Floor Stripper

- Quickly liquefies finish for easy removal
- Highly dilutable for the toughest strip-outs

Dilution:

Heavy Stripping: 1:8 (16 oz per gallon) Medium: 1:16 (8 oz per gallon) Light: 1:32 (4 oz per gallon) Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal **G1100**

GRIP STRIP NC

Heavy-Duty Non-Corrosive Floor Stripper

- Quickly liquefies finish for easy removal
- Highly dilutable for the toughest strip-outs

Dilution:

Heavy Stripping: 1:2 (64 oz per gallon) Medium: 1:4 (32 oz per gallon) Light: 1:8 (16 oz per gallon) Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal **G1101**

GRIP MATTE FINISH Anti-Slip Sealer / Finish

- Low gloss version of Grip Coat
- Same great floor protection
- Better than other finishes for slip resistance
- No special application methods required

Dilution: As is **Packaging:** 5 gal bag in box

G0004005B

REGRIP ULTRA RESTORER

Highly Dilutable, High Solids Restorer

- Dilutable, one-step anti-slip maintainer
- Removes black heel marks, scuff marks and small scratches
- Economical for large areas
- Restores original gloss

Dilution:

Light Cleaning and Restoring: 1:64 (approximately 2 oz per gallon) Medium Cleaning and Restoring: 1:32 (approximately 4 oz per gallon) Heavy Cleaning and Restoring: 1:16 (approximately 8 oz per gallon) **Packaging:** 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal **G3035**



Master Blend Dispensing Systems



GLASS CLEANER #1

Super Concentrated Non-Streaking Glass Cleaner & Multi-Surface Cleaner

- Features Closed-Loop Technology
- Cleans and shines glass, mirrors, sinks and other washable surfaces

Dilution: 1 - 2 oz per gallon of water depending on soil load Packaging: 4 x 64 oz

NEUTRAL CLEANER #2

Super Concentrated Neutral pH Floor & All-Purpose Cleaner

- Features Closed-Loop Technology
- Safe for daily cleaning of all floor types
- Suitable for every day all-purpose cleaning

Dilution: 1 - 2 oz per gallon of water depending on soil load Packaging: 4 x 64 oz | M2250045

OUTDOOR FRESH #3

Super Concentrated Deodorizer

- Features Closed-Loop Technology
- Eliminates odors rather than masking them caused from animals, pets, garbage, mildew, cooking, smoke, food decay, cigarettes, sickness, incontinence, etc.

Dilution: 1 - 2 oz per gallon of water depending on soil load Packaging: 4 x 64 oz | M2230045

CLEANER DEGREASER #4

Super Concentrated Non-Butyl All-Purpose Cleaner & Degreaser

- Features Closed-Loop Technology
- Safe for all chemically resistant surfaces

Dilution: 1 - 2 oz per gallon of water depending on soil load Packaging: 4 x 64 oz | M2220045

NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 Super Concentrated Bowl Cleaner

- Features Closed-Loop Technology
- Safe for the whole bathroom
- Cleans and deodorizes all

bathroom fixtures

Dilution: 2 oz per gallon of water Packaging: 4 x 64 oz **M2210045**

DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 Super Concentrated Quaternary Ammonia Detergent & Disinfectant

- Features Closed-Loop Technology
- Effective against MRSA, HIV-1 (AIDS Virus), Escherichia coli (E. coli) and Streptococcus pyogenes (Strep)
- EPA registered
- Floral-scented

Dilution: 1 - 2 oz per gallon of water depending on soil load Packaging: 4 x 64 oz

BLEND RITE SYN-QUAT

No-Rinse Quaternary Disinfectant & Sanitizer

- Recommended for hard nonporous surfaces and utensils
- Effective against Staphylococcus aureus, Salmonella choleraesuis, Influenza A2 and SARS-CoV-2 (kill time 60 seconds)
- EPA registered

Dilution: 1:376 Packaging: 4 x 64 oz **B0445045**

BLITZ HD #7

Hydrogen Peroxide Multi-Purpose Cleaner

- Use on bathroom surfaces, counters, desks, floors tile, grout, etc. in schools, hotels, hospitals, offices, vehicles, day care centers
- Removes tough carpet stains
 Dilution:

Mop & Bucket: 1:64 Spray Bottle: 1:4 Packaging: 4 x 64 oz | M0449045



ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER #8

Enzyme Producing Bacterial Liquid Floor Cleaner

- Non-pathogenic
- Great for cleaning restroom and kitchen floors
- Digests and biodegrades organic waste, grease and food by-products
- Pleasantly-scented

Dilution: 1:16 - 1:128 Packaging: 4 x 64 oz **E2107045**

MASTER BLEND QUAT 256

One-Step Disinfectant, Germicidal Detergent & Deodorant

- Features Closed-Loop Technology
- Disinfectant, Pseudomonacidal, Staphylocidal, Salmonellacidal
- Effective against MRSA
- Effective against Influenza
- EPA registered

Dilution: ½ oz per gallon **Packaging:** 4 x 64 oz **M3025045**

QUAT 64 LEMON

Concentrated Multi-Purpose Germicidal Disinfectant, Detergent & Deodorant

- Neutral pH
- Disinfects, cleans and deodorizes
- Effective against HIV-1 (AIDS Virus), HBV/HCV, MRSA, Influenza A and SARS-CoV-2 (kill time 60 seconds)

Dilution: 1:64 Packaging: 4 x 64 oz **Q3018045**

SHOWER ROOM CLEANER #9 High Foaming Low pH Tile & Wall Cleaner

- Features Closed-Loop TechnologyQuickly penetrates into tile and grout
- Removes stubborn soap scum and hard water deposits

Dilution: 2 - 6 oz per gallon of water depending on soil load Packaging: 4 x 64 oz **S1172045**





WALL MOUNT UNIT



PORTABLE UNIT



STANDARD FOAMER DEMA52339



PREMIUM FOAMER

RTU Products

BATHROOM CLEANER

- Concentrated organic acid cleaner formulated to remove a wide variety of soils
- Cleans away soap scum, body oils, fats, and dirt
- Can be used to clean most surfaces such as walls, floors, tubs, showers, sinks, etc.

Dilution: Ready-to-use Packaging: 6 x 32 oz | G1460032

GLASS CLEANER

- Formulated to remove a wide variety of soils
- Cleans and shines glass, mirrors, sinks, counter tops, stainless steel and other washable surfaces
- Non-streaking

Dilution: Ready-to-use Packaging: 6 x 32 oz | G1461032

LAVALOSSO CLEANER

All-Purpose Cleaner, Degreaser & Deodorizer

- Effectively cleans walls, vinyl, aluminum, etc.
- Lavender-scented

Dilution: Ready-to-use Packaging: 6 x 32 oz | G1462032

ORANGE 'N KLEEN

Neutral Multi-Purpose Cleaner

- Removes dirt and grime from hard surfaces including ceramic tile, marble, linoleum, terrazzo, vinyl, plastic and metals
- d-limonene-based

Dilution: Ready-to-use Packaging: 6 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal

RTU SURFACE SANITIZER

Food Contact Surface Sanitizer

- Food processing plants, USDA inspected food-processing facilities, dairy and meat poultry producing establishments
- Restaurants, bars, cafeterias, institutional kitchens, fast food operations and food storage areas
- Food establishments, coffee shops, donut shops, bagel stores, pizza stores, liquor stores

Dilution: Ready-to-use Packaging: 6 x 32 oz EP720006





Index

4 FOR ONE	6 48	BONE DRY	13
969	45	BONNET MASTER	10
ADHESIVE REMOVER	4	BREAKTHRU LIQUID M.D.C.	23
ALL NATURAL	35 48	BREAKTHRU LINE	30
All TEMP RINSE	24	BRITE	9
ALMOND PEARL	34	BRITE PLUS	9
ALUM BRITE	46	BRITE WITH AMMONIA	9
AMMONIATED SPEED STRIP	19	CARB CLEANER	
ANTI-BAC	4 35 36	CARPET & UPHOLSTERY CLEANER-AEROSOL	
ANTIMICROBIAL ALL-PURPOSE DISINFECTANT	16	CARPET SHAMPOO	10
AP-7	8 20	CHERRY BLAST	
ASPHALT RELEASE	47	CHERRY DEODORIZER	7
AUTO FOAM	44	CHEWING GUM REMOVER	4
BAR GLASS CLEANER	25	CHINA DIP	24
BARFOAM LIQUID	25	CHLORINE TEST STRIPS	26
BARFOAM POWDER	25	CINNAMON METERED AEROSOL	
BASEBOARD STRIPPER GEL	4	CITRAZOV POWDER WITH DE-ZOV-ALL	12
BATH & TILE CLEANER	50	CITRUS ALL-PURPOSE CLEANER	4
BATTERY PROTECTOR		CITRUS PLUS	8
BATTERY TERMINAL CLEANER		CLEAN-UP	8
BEE, WASP & HORNET KILLER	4	CLEANER DEGREASER	8
BIG ORANGE CRUSH	6 48	CLEAR LUBE	6
BIG RIG		COMPLETE	34
BINGO		CONCRETE CLEANER & ETCH	46
BLACK BACK	47	CONTROL	13
BLAST AWAY	27	COOL	27
BLEND RITE CLEANER DEGREASER #4	52	COOL BLUE	34 🛛 35 🔹 36
	······································		
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6		CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT	14
	14 52		
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6	14 52 52	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT	9
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER	14 52 52 52	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS	9 23
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1	14 5 2 52 	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7	9
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64	14 5 2 52 	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8	
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-CLEANER	14 5 2 52 53 53 53 53	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8 DAILY	
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-CLEANER BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-20	14 5 2 52 53 53 53 53 53	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8 DAILY DE-ZOV-ALL	9
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-CLEANER BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-64	14 52 52 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8 DAILY DE-ZOV-ALL DICAL-2	
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-CLEANER BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD	14 5 2 52 53 53 53 53 53 53 53	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8 DAILY DE-ZOV-ALL DICAL-2. DIGEST	9 23 24 38 13
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-CLEANER BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE GC-20	14 52 52 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8 DAILY DE-ZOV-ALL DICAL-2 DIGEST DISINFECTANT SPRAY	9 23 24 38 13
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-CLEANER BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE GC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32	14 52 52 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8 DAILY DE-ZOV-ALL DICAL-2 DIGEST DISINFECTANT SPRAY DONE FOR DISHES	9
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-CLEANER BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE GC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE NEUTRAL CLEANER #2	14 52 52 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 52 52 52	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8 DAILY DE-ZOV-ALL DICAL-2 DIGEST DISINFECTANT SPRAY DONE FOR DISHES DRAINACE	9 23 24 38 13 13
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-CLEANER BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE GC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE NEUTRAL CLEANER #2 BLEND RITE NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5	14 52 52 52 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 52 52 52 52 52	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8 DAILY DE-ZOV-ALL DICAL-2. DIGEST DISINFECTANT SPRAY DONE FOR DISHES DRAINACE DRAIN FLY REPELLANT	9 23 24 38 13 13 17 26 27 4 22 27 27 27 47
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-CLEANER BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE GC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE NEUTRAL CLEANER #2 BLEND RITE NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 BLEND RITE OUTDOOR FRESH #3	14 52 52 	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8 DAILY DE-ZOV-ALL DICAL-2 DIGEST DISINFECTANT SPRAY DONE FOR DISHES DONE FOR DISHES DRAINACE DRAINACE DRAIN FLY REPELLANT DRILL FOAM DUST MOP TREATMENT EASY CLEAN NB	9 23 24 38 13 13
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-CLEANER BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE NEUTRAL CLEANER #2 BLEND RITE NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 BLEND RITE OUTDOOR FRESH #3 BLEND RITE QUAT 256	14 52 	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8 DAILY DE-ZOV-ALL DICAL-2 DIGEST DISINFECTANT SPRAY DONE FOR DISHES DONE FOR DISHES DRAINACE DRAIN FLY REPELLANT DRILL FOAM DUST MOP TREATMENT	9 23 24 38 13 13
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-CLEANER BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE NEUTRAL CLEANER #2 BLEND RITE NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 BLEND RITE QUAT 256 BLEND RITE SYN-QUAT	14 52 52 52 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8 DAILY DE-ZOV-ALL DICAL-2 DIGEST DISINFECTANT SPRAY DONE FOR DISHES DONE FOR DISHES DRAINACE DRAINACE DRAIN FLY REPELLANT DRILL FOAM DUST MOP TREATMENT EASY CLEAN NB	9 23 24 38 13 13 17 26 27 4 27 27 27 27 47 47 8 26
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-CLEANER BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE GC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE NEUTRAL CLEANER #2 BLEND RITE NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 BLEND RITE OUTDOOR FRESH #3 BLEND RITE QUAT 256 BLEND RITE SYN-QUAT BLITZ HD	14 52 52 	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8 DAILY DE-ZOV-ALL DICAL-2 DIGEST DISINFECTANT SPRAY DONE FOR DISHES DRAINACE DRAINACE DRAIN FLY REPELLANT DRILL FOAM DUST MOP TREATMENT EASY CLEAN NB EC-50 FINAL RINSE SANITIZER	9 23 24 38 13 13 17 26 27 4 22 27 27 27 47 47 47 8 26 22
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-CLEANER BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE GC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE NEUTRAL CLEANER #2 BLEND RITE NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 BLEND RITE OUTDOOR FRESH #3 BLEND RITE QUAT 256 BLEND RITE SYN-QUAT. BLITZ HD.	14 52 52 	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8 DAILY DE-ZOV-ALL DICAL-2 DIGEST DISINFECTANT SPRAY DONE FOR DISHES DRAINACE DRAIN FLY REPELLANT DRAIN FLY REPELLANT DRILL FOAM DUST MOP TREATMENT EASY CLEAN NB EC-50 FINAL RINSE SANITIZER ECONOMY BEADS PINK	9 23 24 38 13 13 17 26 27 4 27 27 27 47 47 47 47 22 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-CLEANER BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE GC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE NEUTRAL CLEANER #2 BLEND RITE NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 BLEND RITE QUAT 256 BLEND RITE QUAT 256 BLEND RITE SYN-QUAT BLITZ HD BLITZ RTU BLOCK WHITENER.	14 52 52 52 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 52 52 52 52 52 52 	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8 DAILY DE-ZOV-ALL DIGAL-2 DIGEST DISINFECTANT SPRAY DONE FOR DISHES DRAINACE DRAINACE DRAIN FLY REPELLANT DRAIN FLY REPELLANT DRILL FOAM DUST MOP TREATMENT EASY CLEAN NB EC-50 FINAL RINSE SANITIZER ECONOMY BEADS PINK ECONOMY BEADS WHITE	9 23 24 38 13 13 17 26 27 4 22 27 27 4 27 4 27 27 4 22 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-CLEANER BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE GC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE NEUTRAL CLEANER #2 BLEND RITE NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 BLEND RITE OUTDOOR FRESH #3 BLEND RITE QUAT 256 BLEND RITE SYN-QUAT BLITZ HD BLITZ RTU BLOCK WHITENER BLOCK BUSTER III-C	14 52 52 	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8 DAILY DE-ZOV-ALL DICAL-2 DIGEST. DISINFECTANT SPRAY DONE FOR DISHES. DRAINACE. DRAIN FLY REPELLANT DRILL FOAM. DUST MOP TREATMENT EASY CLEAN NB. EC-50 FINAL RINSE SANITIZER ECONOMY BEADS PINK ECONOMY BEADS WHITE ELIMINATOR. EMERALD GREEN EMERALD GREEN	9 23 24 38 38 13 17 26 27 4 22 27 27 27 27 4 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-CLEANER BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE GC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE NEUTRAL CLEANER #2 BLEND RITE NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 BLEND RITE OUTDOOR FRESH #3 BLEND RITE QUAT 256 BLEND RITE SYN-QUAT BLITZ HD BLITZ RTU BLOCK WHITENER BLOCKBUSTER III-C	14 52 52 	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8 DAILY DE-ZOV-ALL DICAL-2 DIGEST DISINFECTANT SPRAY DONE FOR DISHES DRAINACE DRAIN FLY REPELLANT DRILL FOAM DUST MOP TREATMENT EASY CLEAN NB EC-50 FINAL RINSE SANITIZER ECONOMY BEADS PINK. ECONOMY BEADS WHITE ELIMINATOR EMERALD GREEN	9 23 24 38 38 13 17 26 27 4 22 27 27 27 27 4 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-CLEANER BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE NEUTRAL CLEANER #2 BLEND RITE NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 BLEND RITE OUTDOOR FRESH #3 BLEND RITE QUAT 256 BLEND RITE SYN-QUAT BLITZ HD BLITZ RTU BLOCK WHITENER BLOCKBUSTER III-C BLOOM.	14 52 52 	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8 DAILY DE-ZOV-ALL DICAL-2 DIGEST. DISINFECTANT SPRAY DONE FOR DISHES. DRAINACE. DRAIN FLY REPELLANT DRILL FOAM. DUST MOP TREATMENT EASY CLEAN NB. EC-50 FINAL RINSE SANITIZER ECONOMY BEADS PINK ECONOMY BEADS WHITE ELIMINATOR. EMERALD GREEN EMERALD GREEN	9 23 24 38 38 13 17 26 27 47 22 27 47 47 47 47 47 47 22 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 17 11 22 22 22 22 22 22 22
BLEND RITE DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 BLEND RITE ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER BLEND RITE GLASS CLEANER #1 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE AP-CLEANER BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-20 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BC-64 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE GREEN SCENE MSD-32 BLEND RITE NEUTRAL CLEANER #2 BLEND RITE NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 BLEND RITE OUTDOOR FRESH #3 BLEND RITE QUAT 256 BLEND RITE SYN-QUAT BLITZ HD BLITZ RTU BLOCK WHITENER BLOCKBUSTER III-C BLOOM BLUE BUTYL	14 52 52 	CQ-27 CITRUS QUAT CRUSH PLUS CX-7 CX-8 DAILY DE-ZOV-ALL DIGAL-2 DIGEST DISINFECTANT SPRAY DONE FOR DISHES DRAINACE DRAINACE DRAIN FLY REPELLANT DRILL FOAM DUST MOP TREATMENT EASY CLEAN NB EC-50 FINAL RINSE SANITIZER ECONOMY BEADS PINK ECONOMY BEADS WHITE ELIMINATOR EMERALD GREEN EMERALDA BLUE EMERALDA GREEN	9 23 24 38 13 13 17 26 27 4 22 27 4 27 4 27 4 27 27 4 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27

60	

EPIGEN
EPISUDS
EPITROL
EZ GLASSWASH
EZ SUDS LIQUID DETERGENT
EZ-2000 STRIPPER
FILM FYTER
FLUFFY FABRIC SOFTENER
FLUSH AWAY50
FLUSH OUT12
FLYING & CRAWLING INSECT & BED BUG KILLER4
FOAM DISINFECTANT CLEANER
FOAMING ALCOHOL HAND
FOOD RELEASE SPRAY
FORMULA 1523
FORMULA 54
FORMULA 6045
FORMULA 8000
FREE RINSE PRO12
FREEDOM NON-ACID BOWL & BATHROOM FLORAL50
FREEDOM NON-ACID BOWL & BATHROOM MINT50
FRESH N' UP50
FS-8
FULL STRENGTH50
FURNITURE POLISH5
GEL SOLV47
GENTLE TOUCH
GLASS CLEANER
GLEAM23
GLIDE
GOOD HOOD27
GRAFFITI & STAIN REMOVER5
GREEN EXCEL
GREEN SCENE AP-64 & AP-3254
GREEN SCENE BC-20
GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD
GREEN SCENE BLITZ RTU
GREEN SCENE FS-854
GREEN SCENE GC-20
GREEN SCENE GS-STRIPPER55
GREEN SCENE H.E. LAUNDRY POWDER
GREEN SCENE H.E. LIQUID LAUNDRY
GREEN SCENE LS-8
GREEN SCENE MSD-32
GREEN SCENE SPEED PASS
GREEN SCENE SQUEAKY CLEAN
GREEN SCENE STEP AHEAD ENZYME
GREEN SCENE TFS-9
GREEN SCENE TLS-9
GREEN SCENE ZF-FINISH
GRILL & OVEN CLEANER
GRIME RELEASE PRO LIQUID

GRIPCOAT GRIP COAT GRIPCOAT GRIP COAT REPAIR KIT GRIPCOAT GRIP SEAL GRIPCOAT GRIP STRIP GRIPCOAT GRIP STRIP GRIPCOAT GRIP STRIP NC GRIPCOAT GRIP STRIP NC GRIPCOAT GRIP STRIP ULTRA RESTORER H.E. LAUNDRY POWDER H.E. LIQUID LAUNDRY HERBAL DEODORIZER HONORABLE DISCHARGE IN AN INSTANT FOAMING ALCOHOL SANITIZER IN AN INSTANT FOAMING ALCOHOL SANITIZER IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER JAZZ DEODORANT CLEANER JUST LIKE MAGIC KEM FRESH DEODORANT JUST LIKE MAGIC KEM SUDS POWDERED DISH DETERGENT KLEEN SPRAY KUEEN SPRAY KLEEN SPRAY KUNOK KLEEN LAUNDRY FRESH LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3 LAVALOSSO LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING LEMON SHINE LIME SCALE REMOVER LIQUID ACID CLEANER LIQUID ACID CLEANER LIQUID LAUNDRY LIQUID JAUNDRY LIQUID ACID CLEANER	GRIPCOAT GRIP CLEAN		.56
GRIPCOAT MATTE FINISH	GRIPCOAT GRIP COAT		.56
GRIPCOAT GRIP SEAL GRIPCOAT GRIP STRIP GRIPCOAT GRIP STRIP NC GRIPCOAT REGRIP ULTRA RESTORER H.E. LAUNDRY POWDER H.E. LIQUID LAUNDRY HERBAL DEODORIZER INONRABLE DISCHARGE IN AN INSTANT FOAMING ALCOHOL SANITIZER IN AN INSTANT FOAMING ALCOHOL SANITIZER IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER JAZZ DEODORANT CLEANER JUST LIKE MAGIC KEM FRESH DEODORANT KEM SUDS KLENE KEM SUDS KLENE KEM SUDS KLENE KEM SUDS KLENE KUCK KLEEN LAUNDRY PRESH LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3 LAVALOSSO LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING LEMON SHINE LIKE MAGIC DEGREASER LIQUID ACID CLEANER LIQUID ACID CLEANER LIQUID ACID CLEANER LIQUID LAUNDRY LIQUID LAUNDRY LIQUID ACID CLEANER LIQUID ACID CLEANER LIQUID GLEAM LIQUID ACID CLEANER LIQUID ACID CLEANER MAGIC C	GRIPCOAT GRIP COAT REPAIR KIT		.56
GRIPCOAT GRIP STRIP GRIPCOAT GRIP STRIP NC GRIPCOAT REGRIP ULTRA RESTORER H.E. LAUNDRY POWDER H.E. LIQUID LAUNDRY HERBAL DEODORIZER HONORABLE DISCHARGE IN AN INSTANT FOAMING ALCOHOL SANITIZER IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER JAN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER JAZZ DEODORANT CLEANER JUST LIKE MAGIC KEM FRESH DEODORANT KEM SUDS KLENE KEM SUDS POWDERED DISH DETERGENT KLEEN LIQUID HAND SOAP KLEEN LIQUID HAND SOAP KLEEN SPRAY KWICK KLEEN LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3 LAVALOSSO LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING LEMON DEODORIZER LEMON DEODORIZER LIMON SORT LIQUID ALUNDRY LIQUID GLEAMER LIQUID CLEANER LIQUID GLEAM LIQUID GLEAMER LIQUID SORT LOW TEMP DETERGENT LS-8 MAGIC CARPET MAGIC CARPET MAGIC CARPET <tr< td=""><td>GRIPCOAT MATTE FINISH</td><td></td><td>.56</td></tr<>	GRIPCOAT MATTE FINISH		.56
GRIPCOAT GRIP STRIP NC. GRIPCOAT REGRIP ULTRA RESTORER H.E. LAUNDRY POWDER H.E. LIQUID LAUNDRY HERBAL DEODORIZER HONORABLE DISCHARGE IN AN INSTANT FOAMING ALCOHOL SANITIZER IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER JUST LIKE MAGIC KEM FRESH DEODORANT CLEANER JUST LIKE MAGIC KEM SUDS KLENE KEM SUDS VODERED DISH DETERGENT KLEEN LIQUID HAND SOAP KLEEN SPRAY KWICK KLEEN LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3 LAVALOSSO LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING LEMON DEODORIZER LEMON DEODORIZER LIMON DEODORIZER LIMON DEODORIZER LIMON DEOLORIZER LIMON DEOLORIZER LIMON DECLEANER LIQUID LAUNDRY LIQUID CLEANER LIQUID LAUNDRY LIQUID CLEANER LIQUID GLEAM LIQUID GLEAM LIQUID SORT LOW TEMP DETERGENT LS-8 MAGIC CARPET MAGI	GRIPCOAT GRIP SEAL		.56
GRIPCOAT REGRIP ULTRA RESTORER H.E. LAUNDRY POWDER H.E. LIQUID LAUNDRY HERBAL DEODORIZER HONORABLE DISCHARGE IN AN INSTANT FOAMING ALCOHOL SANITIZER JAN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER JAN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER JAZZ DEODORANT CLEANER JUST LIKE MAGIC KEM FRESH DEODORANT KEM SUDS KLENE KEM SUDS POWDERED DISH DETERGENT KLEEN LIQUID HAND SOAP KLEEN SPRAY KWICK KLEEN LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3 LAVALOSSO LEMON DEODORIZER LEMON SHINE LIME SCALE REMOVER LIME SCALE REMOVER LIQUID ACID CLEANER LIQUID GLEAM LIQUID GLEAMER LIQUID CLEANER LIQUID GLEAM LIQUID CARPET MAGIC CARPET <td>GRIPCOAT GRIP STRIP</td> <td></td> <td>.56</td>	GRIPCOAT GRIP STRIP		.56
H.E. LAUNDRY POWDER. H.E. LIQUID LAUNDRY. HERBAL DEODORIZER HONORABLE DISCHARGE. IN AN INSTANT FOAMING ALCOHOL SANITIZER IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER INSTANT SPRAY. JAZZ DEODORANT CLEANER JUST LIKE MAGIC KEM FRESH DEODORANT. KEM SUDS KLENE KEM SUDS POWDERED DISH DETERGENT. KLEEN LIQUID HAND SOAP. KLEEN SPRAY. KWICK KLEEN LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3 LAVALOSSO LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING LEMON DEODORIZER. LEMON SHINE LIKE MAGIC DEGREASER IQUID ACID CLEANER LIQUID ACID CLEANER LIQUID CLEANER LIQUID SORT. LOW TEMP DETERGENT LS-8. MAGIC CARPET MAGNA BRITE. MAGNA BRITE. MAGNA BRITE MASTER BLEND CLEANER DEGREASER #4. MASTER BLEND NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5. MASTER BLEND OUTDOOR FRESH #3. MASTER BLEND OUTDOOR FRESH #3	GRIPCOAT GRIP STRIP NC		.56
H.E. LIQUID LAUNDRY HERBAL DEODORIZER HONORABLE DISCHARGE IN AN INSTANT FOAMING ALCOHOL SANITIZER IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER INSTANT SPRAY. JAZZ DEODORANT CLEANER JUST LIKE MAGIC KEM FRESH DEODORANT KEM SUDS VELENE KEM SUDS POWDERED DISH DETERGENT KLEEN LIQUID HAND SOAP KLEEN SPRAY. KWICK KLEEN LAUNDRY PRESH LAUNDRY PRESH LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3 LAVALOSSO LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING LEMON DEODORIZER LIME SCALE REMOVER LIKE MAGIC DEGREASER LIQUID ACID CLEANER LIQUID GLEAM. LIQUID GLEAM. LIQUID GLEAM MAGIC CARPET MAGNA BRITE MAGNA BRITE MAGNA BRITE MASTER BLEND CLEANER DEGREASER #4 MASTER BLEND NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 MASTER BLEND NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 MASTER BLEND OUTDOOR FRESH #3. MASTER BLEND OUTDOOR FRESH #3.	GRIPCOAT REGRIP ULTRA RESTORER		.56
HERBAL DEODORIZER. HONORABLE DISCHARGE. IN AN INSTANT FOAMING ALCOHOL SANITIZER. IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER. IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER. IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER. INSTANT SPRAY. JAZZ DEODORANT CLEANER. JUST LIKE MAGIC. KEM FRESH DEODORANT. KEM SUDS KLENE. KEM SUDS POWDERED DISH DETERGENT. KLEEN LIQUID HAND SOAP. KLEEN SPRAY. KWICK KLEEN. LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1. LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2. LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3. LAVALOSSO. LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING. LEMON DEODORIZER. LEMON DEODORIZER. LIKE MAGIC DEGREASER. IIME SCALE REMOVER. LIQUID CLEANER. LIQUID LAUNDRY. LIQUID GUERT. LOW TEMP DETERGENT. LS-8. MAGIC CARPET. MAGNA BRITE. MAINTAIN. MANGO METERED AEROSOL MASTER BLEND CLEANER MED. MASTER BLEND NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5. MASTER BLEND OUTDOOR FRESH #3. MASTER BLEND	H.E. LAUNDRY POWDER		.38
HONORABLE DISCHARGE. IN AN INSTANT FOAMING ALCOHOL SANITIZER. IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER. IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER. INSTANT SPRAY. JAZZ DEODORANT CLEANER. JUST LIKE MAGIC. KEM FRESH DEODORANT. KEM SUDS KLENE. KEM SUDS POWDERED DISH DETERGENT. KLEEN LIQUID HAND SOAP. KLEEN SPRAY. KWICK KLEEN. LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1. LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2. LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3. LAVALOSSO. LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING. LEMON DEODORIZER. LEMON DEODORIZER. LIKE MAGIC DEGREASER. IIME SCALE REMOVER. LIQUID CLEANER. LIQUID LAUNDRY. LIQUID CALM. LIQUID SORT. LOW TEMP DETERGENT. LS-8. MAGIC CARPET. MAGNA BRITE. MANGO METERED AEROSOL MASTER BLEND OLIZANER #1. MASTER BLEND NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5. MASTER BLEND OUTDOOR FRESH #3. MASTER BLEND OUTDOOR FRESH #3. MAST	H.E. LIQUID LAUNDRY		.39
IN AN INSTANT FOAMING ALCOHOL SANITIZER. IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER	HERBAL DEODORIZER		7
IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER	HONORABLE DISCHARGE		.44
INSTANT SPRAY. JAZZ DEODORANT CLEANER. JUST LIKE MAGIC KEM FRESH DEODORANT. KEM SUDS KLENE KEM SUDS VOUDERED DISH DETERGENT. KLEEN LIQUID HAND SOAP. KLEEN SPRAY. KWICK KLEEN LAUNDRY FRESH. LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1. LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2. LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3. LAVALOSSO. LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING. LEMON DEODORIZER. LEMON DEODORIZER. LEMON SHINE. LIKE MAGIC DEGREASER ILIME SCALE REMOVER. LIQUID ACID CLEANER LIQUID GLEAM. LIQUID JORT. LOW TEMP DETERGENT. LS-8. MAGIC CARPET. MAGNA BRITE. MAINTAIN MANGO METERED AEROSOL MASTER BLEND CLEANER #1. MASTER BLEND NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5. MASTER BLEND OUTDOOR FRESH #3. MASTER BLEND QUAT 256.	IN AN INSTANT FOAMING ALCOHOL SANITIZER		.36
JAZZ DEODORANT CLEANER	IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER 34 35	I.	36
JUST LIKE MAGIC. KEM FRESH DEODORANT	INSTANT SPRAY		5
KEM FRESH DEODORANT	JAZZ DEODORANT CLEANER	I.	28
KEM SUDS KLENE KEM SUDS POWDERED DISH DETERGENT KLEEN LIQUID HAND SOAP KLEEN SPRAY KWICK KLEEN LAUNDRY FRESH LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3 LAVALOSSO LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING LEMON DEODORIZER LEMON SHINE LIKE MAGIC DEGREASER LIME SCALE REMOVER LIQUID ACID CLEANER LIQUID GLEAM LIQUID GLEAM LIQUID SORT. LOW TEMP DETERGENT LS-8 MAGIC CARPET MAGNA BRITE MAINTAIN MANGO METERED AEROSOL MASTER BLEND CLEANER #1 MASTER BLEND GLASS CLEANER #2 MASTER BLEND OUTDOOR FRESH #3 MASTER BLEND QUAT 256.	JUST LIKE MAGIC		.13
KEM SUDS POWDERED DISH DETERGENT KLEEN LIQUID HAND SOAP. KLEEN SPRAY KWICK KLEEN LAUNDRY FRESH LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3 LAVALOSSO LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING LEMON DEODORIZER. LEMON SHINE. LIKE MAGIC DEGREASER 9 LIME SCALE REMOVER	KEM FRESH DEODORANT	7	9
KLEEN LIQUID HAND SOAP. KLEEN SPRAY. KWICK KLEEN. LAUNDRY FRESH LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3 LAVALOSSO. LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING LEMON DEODORIZER. LEMON SHINE. LIME SCALE REMOVER. LIME SCALE REMOVER. LIQUID ACID CLEANER. LIQUID ACID CLEANER. LIQUID GLEAM. LIQUID GLEAM. LIQUID SORT. LOW TEMP DETERGENT. LS-8. MAGIC CARPET. MAGNA BRITE. MAINTAIN. MANGO METERED AEROSOL. MASTER BLEND CLEANER #1. MASTER BLEND GLASS CLEANER #2. MASTER BLEND NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5. MASTER BLEND QUAT 256. MASTER BLEND QUAT 256.	KEM SUDS KLENE		.34
KLEEN SPRAY	KEM SUDS POWDERED DISH DETERGENT		.22
KWICK KLEEN LAUNDRY FRESH LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3 LAVALOSSO LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING LEMON DEODORIZER LEMON SHINE LIKE MAGIC DEGREASER 10010 ACID CLEANER LIQUID ACID CLEANER LIQUID GLEAM LIQUID SORT LOW TEMP DETERGENT LS-8 MAGIC CARPET MAGIC CARPET MAGIO METERED AEROSOL MASTER BLEND CLEANER DEGREASER #4 MASTER BLEND DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 MASTER BLEND MEUTRAL CLEANER #1 MASTER BLEND NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 MASTER BLEND QUAT 256	KLEEN LIQUID HAND SOAP		.34
LAUNDRY FRESH. LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1. LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2. LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3. LAVALOSSO. LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING. LEMON DEODORIZER. LEMON SHINE. LIKE MAGIC DEGREASER. 1 MAGIC DEGREASER. 1 UIUID ACID CLEANER. LIQUID ACID CLEANER. LIQUID GLEAM. LIQUID LAUNDRY. LIQUID LAUNDRY. LOW TEMP DETERGENT. LS-8. MAGIC CARPET. MAGIC CARPET. MAGIC CARPET. MAGNA BRITE. MAINTAIN. MANGO METERED AEROSOL. MASTER BLEND CLEANER DEGREASER #4. MASTER BLEND GLASS CLEANER #1. MASTER BLEND NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5. MASTER BLEND QUAT 256. MASTER BLEND QUAT 256.	KLEEN SPRAY		9
LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2 LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3 LAVALOSSO LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING LEMON DEODORIZER LEMON SHINE LIKE MAGIC DEGREASER UIME SCALE REMOVER LIQUID ACID CLEANER LIQUID GLEAM LIQUID GLEAM LIQUID GLEAM LIQUID SORT LOW TEMP DETERGENT LS-8 MAGIC CARPET MAGNA BRITE MAINTAIN MANGO METERED AEROSOL MASTER BLEND CLEANER DEGREASER #4 MASTER BLEND DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 MASTER BLEND NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 MASTER BLEND QUAT 256	KWICK KLEEN		9
LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2. LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3. LAVALOSSO. LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING. LEMON DEODORIZER. LEMON SHINE. LIKE MAGIC DEGREASER. 1 IME SCALE REMOVER. LIQUID ACID CLEANER. LIQUID GLEAM. LIQUID GLEAM. LIQUID GLEAM. LIQUID SORT. LOW TEMP DETERGENT. LS-8. MAGIC CARPET. MAGNA BRITE. MANGO METERED AEROSOL MASTER BLEND CLEANER DEGREASER #4. MASTER BLEND DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6. MASTER BLEND GLASS CLEANER #1. MASTER BLEND NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5. MASTER BLEND OUTDOOR FRESH #3. MASTER BLEND QUAT 256.	LAUNDRY FRESH		.38
LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3. LAVALOSSO. LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING. LEMON DEODORIZER. LEMON SHINE. LIKE MAGIC DEGREASER	LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #1		.40
LAVALOSSO LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING LEMON DEODORIZER LEMON SHINE LIKE MAGIC DEGREASER	LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #2		.40
LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING	LAUNDRY PRESPOTTER #3		.40
LEMON DEODORIZER LEMON SHINE	LAVALOSSO		8
LEMON SHINE	LEATHER AND VINYL DRESSING		.47
LIKE MAGIC DEGREASER	LEMON DEODORIZER		7
LIME SCALE REMOVER	LEMON SHINE		9
LIQUID ACID CLEANER. LIQUID GLEAM. LIQUID GLEAM. LIQUID SORT. LOW TEMP DETERGENT. LOW TEMP DETERGENT. AGIC CARPET. MAGIC CARPET. MAGNA BRITE. MAINTAIN. MANGO METERED AEROSOL. MASTER BLEND CLEANER DEGREASER #4. MASTER BLEND DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6. MASTER BLEND DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6. MASTER BLEND DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6. MASTER BLEND NEUTRAL CLEANER #2. MASTER BLEND NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5. MASTER BLEND OUTDOOR FRESH #3. MASTER BLEND QUAT 256.	LIKE MAGIC DEGREASER9	I.	28
LIQUID GLEAM LIQUID LAUNDRY LIQUID SORT LOW TEMP DETERGENT LS-8	LIME SCALE REMOVER	I.	50
LIQUID LAUNDRY LIQUID SORT. LOW TEMP DETERGENT. LS-8	LIQUID ACID CLEANER		.46
LIQUID SORT	LIQUID GLEAM		.23
LOW TEMP DETERGENT	LIQUID LAUNDRY		.39
LS-8	LIQUID SORT		.24
MAGIC CARPET MAGNA BRITE MAINTAIN MANGO METERED AEROSOL	LOW TEMP DETERGENT		.23
MAGNA BRITE	LS-8	I.	35
MAINTAIN	MAGIC CARPET		.11
MANGO METERED AEROSOL	MAGNA BRITE		.46
MASTER BLEND CLEANER DEGREASER #4 MASTER BLEND DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 MASTER BLEND GLASS CLEANER #1 MASTER BLEND NEUTRAL CLEANER #2 MASTER BLEND NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 MASTER BLEND OUTDOOR FRESH #3 MASTER BLEND QUAT 256	MAINTAIN		.20
MASTER BLEND DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6 MASTER BLEND GLASS CLEANER #1 MASTER BLEND NEUTRAL CLEANER #2 MASTER BLEND NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 MASTER BLEND OUTDOOR FRESH #3 MASTER BLEND QUAT 256	MANGO METERED AEROSOL	I.	50
MASTER BLEND GLASS CLEANER #1 MASTER BLEND NEUTRAL CLEANER #2 MASTER BLEND NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 MASTER BLEND OUTDOOR FRESH #3 MASTER BLEND QUAT 256	MASTER BLEND CLEANER DEGREASER #4		.57
MASTER BLEND NEUTRAL CLEANER #2 MASTER BLEND NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 MASTER BLEND OUTDOOR FRESH #3 MASTER BLEND QUAT 256	MASTER BLEND DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6		.57
MASTER BLEND NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 MASTER BLEND OUTDOOR FRESH #3 MASTER BLEND QUAT 256	MASTER BLEND GLASS CLEANER #1		.57
MASTER BLEND OUTDOOR FRESH #3 MASTER BLEND QUAT 256	MASTER BLEND NEUTRAL CLEANER #2		.57
MASTER BLEND QUAT 256	MASTER BLEND NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5		.57
	MASTER BLEND OUTDOOR FRESH #3		.57
MASTED DI END SHOWED DOOM CLEANED	MASTER BLEND QUAT 256		.57
MASTER BLEIND SHOWER ROOM CLEANER	MASTER BLEND SHOWER ROOM CLEANER		.57
MASTER BLEND BLEND RITE SYN QUAT	MASTER BLEND BLEND RITE SYN QUAT		.57
			.07

Index

MASTER BLEND BLITZ HD	57	PRESSURE POLY GLAZE	44
MASTER BLEND ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER	58	PRIME CUT	28
MASTER BLEND QUART 64 LEMON	58	PRO BLOCK FIBER PROTECTOR	13
MASTER BLEND QUAT 256	57	PURE PINK	22
MASTER BLEND SHOWER ROOM CLEANER	57	QUARRY TILE CLEANER	27
MAX 23	50	QUAT 32 FLORAL	15
MEGA SHINE	18	QUAT 32 LEMON	15
MINERAL OIL	28	QUAT 32 MINT	15
MINT DEODORIZER	7	QUAT 32 PINE	15
MOUNTAIN AIR METERED AEROSOL	6 50	QUAT 64 FLORAL	15
NO FOAM	11	QUAT 64 LEMON15	58
NO-ODOR STRIPPER	19	QUAT 64 MINT	15
ONE SHOT	20	QUAT 64 PINE	15
OPEN UP		QUATERNARY TEST STRIPS	26
OPL ANTIMICROBIAL DETERGENT	41	RAINBOW RINSE FLUID	24
OPL BREAK	41	RED LABEL LAUNDRY	
OPL CAPTAIN ENZYME DETERGENT	41	REDEEM LIME AND SCALE REMOVER	28
OPL CHLORINE DESTAINER		RELEASE	
OPL DETERGENT		RESPOND	20
OPL HD BUILT DETERGENT		ROYAL FLUSH	
OPL MAGNET		RTU BATHROOM CLEANER	
OPL OXY BLEACH		RTU GLASS CLEANER	
OPL SOFTENER		RTU LAVALOSSO CLEANER	
OPL SOUR		RTU ORANGE 'N KLEEN	
OPL SOUR / SOFTENER		RTU SURFACE SANITIZER	
ORANGE 'N KLEEN		RUSH HOUR	
PAN MAN	-	SANITIZING TABLETS	
PEARL WHITE LOTION SOAP		SC-100 WITH D-LIMONENE	
PEERLESS		SC-260	
PET STAINOFF		SHOP BOSS	
PH BALANCED HAND, HAIR & BODY WASH		SILICONE LUBE	
PH TEST STRIPS		SIMO LUBE WHITE LITHIUM GREASE	
PHLO ANTIBAC		SIMO SOLV-A	
PHLO-IN-A-BOX PINK LOTION		SIMO-TAB	-
PHLO-OFF LOTION CLEANSER		SKUNK OUT	
PICK UP		SLIDE	
PINE DEODOBIZER		SOFT SUDS	
PINE KLEEN		SOFT SUDS GREEN	
PINE PLUS		SOFT SUDS PINK	
PINK CONCENTRATE		SOLID BLOCKBUSTER	
PINK LHS		SOLID GOLD	
PINK LOTION HAND SOAP		SOLID GOLD	
PIVOT LIQUID DETERGENT		SOLID SOLIT	
POTPOURRI METERED AEROSOL		SPARKLE BLOE SPOT REMOVER - AEROSOL	
POWDER BLEACH	-	SPRING MIST	
POWDERED SORT		SPRING MIST	
PRE SPOT		STAIN BLASTER STAINLESS STEEL POLISH/CLEANER WATER-BASED, 5	
PRE SPOT		STAINLESS STEEL POLISH/CLEANER WATER-BASED. 5 STEP AHEAD ENZYME	
PREMIER		STEP AHEAD ENZYME STRIPS AWAY	
PREMIER – URETHANE FORTIFIED		SUNBURST METERED AEROSOL	
PREMIER PLUS		SUNBURST METERED AEROSOL	
PREMIUM EXTRACTION EIGOID		SUPER ALUM BRITE	-
			40

SUPER GRILL & OVEN CLEANER		.29
SUPER SEALER		.20
SUPER TRUCK & BUS WASH		.44
SUPER X-100		.47
SWELL 2000 BREAK		.40
SWELL 2000 DETERGENT		.40
SWELL BLUE		.38
SWELL GRILL & OVEN CLEANER		.29
SWELL GRILL & OVEN CLEANER-AEROSOL5	I.	29
SWELL LIQUID STAINLESS STEEL CLEANER		.29
SWELL LIQUID STAINLESS STEEL POLISH-AEROSOL5	I.	29
SYN SOLV 140		.45
SYN-KLEEN		.17
SYN-QUAT 10 PLUS17	I.	26
TAKE AWAY		.19
TAMETROL		.40
TANNIN STAIN REMOVER		.11
TAR SOLVE		.41
THINK PINK		.34
TORNADO		.44
TROPIC BREEZE DRY AIR		5
TRU BLU LIQUID CLEANER		8
TRUE		.44
ULTRA DAILY		.38
ULTRA LINE 33		.18
ULTRA LINE NEUTRAL CLEANER		.20
ULTRA LINE RESTORER		.20
ULTRA LINE SHOW OFF PLUS		.18
ULTRA LINE STRIPPER		.19
ULTRA LINE STRIPPER NC		.19
URA SEAL		.20
VEGE-FRUIT WASH		.29
WASH N' SHINE		.44
WASH PLUS		.39
WAX AWAY		.19
WET LOOK		.18
WET LOOK PLUS		.18
WHIZ		.50
WINDSHIELD WASHER ANTIFREEZE CONCENTRATE		.47
WINTER RINSE11	I.	20
X-TRA		.24
YELLOW OUT		.12
Z-100		.45
Z-STRIP		.19
ZIP STRIP		.19
ZURE		.25

EQUIPMENT, DISPENSERS & PROPORTIONERS

652 PROFILL 3 COMPARTMENT SINK	31
ACCUMAX SERIES	49
BAG-IN-BOX DISPENSER	37
BLEND RITE PORTABLE DISPENSING UNIT	52
BLEND RITE WALL MOUNT DISPENSING UNIT	52
BULK DISPENSER	37
DRAIN CHIEF DRAIN & ODOR CONTROL	33
EPIC BOWL	33
FLUSH MANIFOLD	43
HAND SOAP DISPENSER	37
HYDROFLO SERIES	49
HYDROFOAMER/SPRAYER SERIES	49
HYDROPUMP II	
MASTER BLEND PORTABLE UNIT	57
MASTER BLEND PREMIUM FOAMER	57
MASTER BLEND STANDARD FOAMER	57
MASTER BLEND WALL MOUNT UNIT	57
METERED AEROSOL CABINET	50
OUT OF PRODUCT ALARM	43
PRO III	32
PRO IV	32
PRO V	32
TOUCH-FREE DISPENSER	37
TOUCH-FREE HAND SOAP/SANITIZER STAND	37
TOUCH-FREE FOAM DISPENSER	37
V-LINE 1-2 CHEMICALS	43
V-LINE OPL LAUNDRY SYSTEM	43
WATERLESS SOAP DISPENSER	37





We provide solutions and technology to the workplace that addresses our customer's needs.

Distributed By:



201 Boston Turnpike • Bolton, CT 06043 • 800.227.5536 www.simoniz.com • www.simonizjanitorial.com 5.25 LITERATURE 4